
 

Waccamaw Regional Transportation Authority 
Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 

June 21, 2022 
12:00 PM 

 

I. Welcome and Call to Order 
II. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call 
IV. Approval of Agenda 
V. Approval of Minutes – May 26, 2022 
VI. Acknowledgement of Visitors 
VII. Public Comment (3‐minute time limit) 
VIII. Committee Reports 

a. Finance Committee 
Resolution May2022‐07 – Approval of Revised FY 22 Budget 

b. Service/PAC Committee 
c. Ad Hoc Committees 

IX. Old Business 
a. Master Project Listing 

X. New Business 
a. Summer Schedule 

XI. General Manager’s Report 
XII. Executive Session – Discussion of a Personnel Matter 
XIII. Good of the Order 
XIV. Announcements 
XV. Adjournment 

 

Next meeting date: Thursday, June 23, 2022 @ 12:00PM  



 

Waccamaw Regional Transportation Authority 
Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 

June 21, 2022 revised 
12:00 PM 

 

I. Welcome and Call to Order 
II. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Swearing in of New Board Member – Dr. Twigg and Roll Call 
IV. Approval of Agenda 
V. Approval of Minutes – May 26, 2022 
VI. Acknowledgement of Visitors 
VII. Public Comment (3‐minute time limit) 
VIII. Committee Reports 

a. Finance Committee 
Resolution May2022‐07 – FY 22 Revised Budget 

b. Service/PAC Committee 
c. Ad Hoc Committees 

IX. Old Business 
a. Master Project Listing 
b. Summer Schedule 

X. New Business 
a. Committee Rosters 

XI. General Manager’s Report 
XII. Executive Session – Discussion of a Personnel Matter 
XIII. Good of the Order 
XIV. Announcements 
XV. Adjournment 

 

Next meeting date: Thursday, August 2ϱ, 2022 @ 12:00PM  



WACCAMAW REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY  
d/b/a THE COAST RTA 

OATH OF OFFICE 
 

“PLEASE RAISE YOUR RIGHT HAND AND REPEAT AFTER ME” 
 
 
I___________________ (STATE YOUR NAME) DO SOLEMNLY SWEAR OR AFFIRM 
 
THAT I WILL UPHOLD THE CONSTITUTION AND BYLAWS 
 
OF THE WACCAMAW REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY, 
 
THAT I WILL SUPPORT THE GOALS OF THE AUTHORITY 
 
AND ABIDE BY THE WISHES OF THE MAJORITY OF BOARD MEMBERS 
 
THAT I WILL NOT ALLOW MY PRIVATE INTEREST 
 
TO INFLUENCE MY CONDUCT IN AUTHORITY MATTERS 
 
THAT I WILL FAITHFULLY PERFORM THE DUTIES OF MY OFFICE 
 
TO THE BEST OF MY ABILITY 
 
 
 
“CONGRATULATIONS ON YOUR APPOINTMENT” (SHAKE HANDS) 

 
 

 



FY 2022 BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS ATTENDANCE 

ROSTER 
  

 OCT 
25 

DEC 
4 

JAN 
27 

FEB 
24 

MAR
31 

APR 
28 

MAY
26 

JUN 
23 

JUL 
28 

AUG 
25 

SEP 
22 

D’Angelo, Katharine X X X X X X X  N   
Eickhoff, Darrell X X X X X X X  O   

James, Greg X*# A X X X* A A     
Johnson, Lillie Jean X# X E E X X X  M   

Keene, Marvin, Ph.D. CFA X X X X X X X  E   
Lazzara, Joseph E X A X X X E  E   

Sheehan, Rob, Ph,D. X X X X X X X  T   
Silverman, Bernard X X X X X X X  I   

Wallace, Randal X X X X E X A  N   
Twigg, Nicholas, Ph.D - - - - - - X  G   

Conway (Vacant) - - - - - -      
            

X = In Attendance  revised June 2022 
A = Absent  
E = Excused Absence 
* = Arrived after roll call 
#= In attendance via conference call 



 

 

 
WA��AMAW R�'/KEA> TRAE^PKRTAT/KE AhT,KR/TY  

dͬďͬa T,� �KA^T RTA  
R�'h>AR BKARD KF D/R��TKR^ M��T/E'  

Thursday, April 2ϴ, 2022  
12:00 PM 

 
Board Present:  Darrell Eickhoff 

Marvin <eene 
Bernard Silverman 
Rob Sheehan 
<atharine D’Angelo 
Joe Laǌǌara 
Lillie Jean Johnson 
Randal Wallace 
 

^taff Present:    Brian Piascik, General Manager/CEO  
Ron Prater, Chief Financial Officer  
Lauren Morris, PIO 
 

sisitors:  Robert Pawlowski 

In  accordance with  the  Freedom  of  Information  Act  (FOIA),  the  2021 meeting  schedule was 
provided  to  the press at  the beginning of  the 2021 calendar year,  stating  the date,  time and 
location. In addition, notice of this meeting was provided to the press and stakeholders, stating 
the date, time, and location on December ϰ, 2021.  

�A>>  TK  KRD�R:  Chairman  <eene  called  the  meeting  to  order  at  12:0ϰ  PM  and  welcomed 
everyone.  
 
/EsK�AT/KEͬP>�D'� KF A>>�'/AE��:   Dr. <eene gave the invocation, then led the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 
 
RK>> �A>>ͬAEEKhE��M�ET KF YhKRhM:  Roll  call was  taken. A Ƌuorum was present.  The 
Board  Chairman  and  Past  Board  Chairman  asked  that  those  absent  from  board meetings  be 
recogniǌed as ͞Excused͟, only if that board member informs the Board Liaison, in advance, that 
they are unable to attend.  Board members who do not attend the meeting and do not inform 
the Board Liaison that they will be absent will be recogniǌed as ͞Absent͟.  
 



APPRKsA> KF A'�EDA – There was a motion by Dr. Sheehan and a second by Mr. Silverman 
that  the agenda be approved.   A voice vote was  taken͖ no nays being heard  the agenda was 
approved unanimously. 
 
APPRKsA> KF AM�ED�D M/EhT�^ – There was a motion by Ms. D’Angelo and a second by Mr. 
Eickhoff Sheehan to approve the March minutes. A voice vote was taken͖ no nays being heard, 
the motion passed unanimously to accept the minutes as amended. 
 
A�<EKW>�D'�M�ET  KF  s/^/TKR^:    There  were  some  audio  issues  with  Mr.  Pawlowski’s 
connection, therefore, public input was pushed to later in the meeting. Mr. Pawlowski reiterated 
connections to neighboring systems in Charleston, and move toward a statewide network. He is 
hopeful that Coast RTA is able to maintain summer service and that when he visits he plans to 
talk with other passengers and will report back the Board. 
 
F/EAE��  �KMM/TT��:   Mr.  Silverman  summariǌed  the  Finance  Committee  proceedings  that 
financials are trending in much the same direction as in past months. Still looking at overages in 
labor expenses, facility maintenance and fuel. Ridership has recovered completely and currently 
exceeds  pre‐COVID  ridership  levels.  The  Committee  also  discussed  fare  collection 
implementation.  
 
Mr.  Piascik  welcomed  Ƌuestions.  Fare  implementation  is  moving  forward  albeit  slowly.  Still 
working on compatibility between validators and our proposed internet connections in the buses. 
Mr.  Piascik  mentioned  some  delays  in  contracting  between  the  vendors  and  California  ITP 
procurement rules. Elavon, the acƋuiring bank,  is ready to go. Coast RTA is contracting with a 
marketing firm. Dr. Sheehan asked about the data that will be generated between Genfare and 
LittlePay and asked about how they may change the <PIs in the monthly financials. Mr. Piascik 
said the <PIs probably won’t change too much but staff will provide the Board with data on how 
passengers  are  paying  their  fare  and  how  much  revenue  is  coming  from  each  method  or 
payment. 
 
Dr. <eene asked about cash reƋuirements and specific cash levels in June. Mr. Piascik responded 
that management is tracking cash and his biggest concern is getting contracts up and running. 
Specifically, tow SMTF contracts will be immediately billed to SCDOT based on past urban formula 
billings. There are also additional revenue from the County through a second amount of ARPA 
funding of Ψϳϱ0< and we still have one more payment from Horry County from Fz 22 (Ψϱϰϱ<). 
 
^�Rs/��ͬPA�  �KMM/TT��:    Mr.  Piascik,  at  the  reƋuest  of  Ms.  D’Angelo,  summariǌed  his 
presentation  to  the  Georgetown  County  Council,  including  a  summary  of  Coast  RTA 
accomplishments and then discussing  future considerations about transit. There are concerns 
about our level of funding for Coast RTA in their Fz 23 Budget. Ms. Johnson said that Council was 
more  comfortable at  the  lower  funding  level but  the County was waiting  for  state  legislative 



action. Service is running well in Georgetown County, but need to get the Route 16 back up to 
full operations (partially reduced due to driver shortage). Ridership has been good from Andrews 
on Route 1ϰ but not that great to/from HGTC. 
Ms. D’Angelo then asked for an update on the trolley acƋuisition. Mr. Piascik said that an IFB 
(invitation for Bid) is on the street and that the lowest bidder would be selected by June 2, 2022.  
 
Mr. Piascik was asked to give an update on the new facility. Mr. Piascik responded that currently 
the consultant is working on the development of a ϱ33ϵ/LowNo grant which now incorporates 
electric  buses  and  charging  infrastructure.  As  a  result  the  project  cost  is  up  to  ΨϰϵM with  a 
considerable  amount  of  contingency  in  the  cost  estimate.  Strategically, we  are  targeting  the 
minimum  amount  of  local  match  but  exploring  options  to  subsidiǌe  the  project  from  other 
sources. Mr. Piascik said that the latest news article could potentially hurt the process, especially 
if someone comes in to purchase the property, but the target parcel is public information at this 
point.  Mr. Piascik also mentioned that we need to move forward with the development of adding 
the transit center to the project, but that is not part of any grant application as of yet.  
 
AD ,K� �KMM/TT��^ – No Reports from the Ad Hoc Committees.  
 
K>D Bh^/E�^^: The Board discussed the newly updated project listing. Mr. Eickhoff said he liked 
the format and priority list. He suggested adding the hiring of a planner to the Listing. 
 
Dr. Sheehan asked about timing for Board approvals for the Fz 22 Revised Budget and the Fz 23 
Budget. Mr. Piascik said that a budget revision will be up for Board approval as soon as we can 
get solid information on some key revenue sources.  
 
E�W Bh^/E�^^: The Board established dates for the summer Board meeting schedule for Finance 
Committee June 16th, Board meeting June 23rd. We may have Committee meetings in July but no 
Board meeting. 
 
'�E�RA> MAEA'�R͛^ R�PKRT:  Mr. Piascik gave the Board an update on his efforts on behalf of 
TASC  to  meet  with  Secretary  Hall,  to  discuss  issues  with  contracting,  project  selection  and 
planning for available funding. The discussion will also center on coordination with SCDOT on 
legislative interaction. Mr. Piascik also said that he would let SCDOT know some of the challenges 
facing Coast RTA at this point. 
 
Dr. Sheehan asked about split operations and the new leased building clean‐up. Mr. Piascik said 
that he had received pushback from staff on the new facility. Mr. Piascik said that he was intent 
on making the temporary facility nicer than the current facility. 
 
FKR T,� 'KKD KF T,� KRD�R:  The Board welcomed Dr. Twigg back to the Board.  
 



AEEKhE��M�ET^:  None. 
 
ADJKhREM�ET: 

There was a motion by Dr. Sheehan and a second by Mr. Eickhoff to adjourn the meeting.  
Dr. <eene adjourned the meeting at 12:ϱϱPM. 



���������

FINANCIA/S � RHYLVHG

0D\ ��� 2022

FY 2022



Page 1

Page 2‐3 Income Statement

Page ϰ Notes to the Income Statement

Page ϱ Fz 22 Budget Review 

Page 6

Page ϳ

Pages ϴ‐ϴa

Pages ϵ‐10

Page 11‐12

Page 13 Federal ϱ30ϳ Grant Draw Schedule(s)

Page 1ϰ Federal CARES Act Funding (ϱ30ϳ/ϱ311)

Page 1ϱ‐16 Federal ϱ311 and State Grant Draw Schedule

Page 1ϳ Facility Development Program

Page 1ϴ Cash Flow Analysis zear‐to‐Date

Page 1

Comparative Balance Sheet

Financial Graphs

Cash ReƋuirements

Fixed Route Operating Data and Graphs

Demand Response Operating Data and Graphs

Revised riadership and operating statistics in <PI ‐ Demand Response data.  

1ϱ‐Jun‐22

:ACCA0A: RE*IONA/ TRANS3ORTATION A8T+ORITY

Table of Contents

0D\ ��� 2022
TAB/E OF CONTENTS
DBA T+E COAST RTA



0TD YTD YTD YTD � YTD � TOTA/ FY22
AFWXDO AFWXDO BXGJHW 9DULDQFH 9DULDQFH BXGJHW

OSHUDWLQJ RHYHQXHV
3DVVHQJHU )DUHV DQG 3DVVHV � ��� � ��� ������ �������
/RFDO &RQWUDFWV � +RUU\ &W\ (PHUJHQF\ 0JPW � � � � ������ �
2WKHU 2SHUDWLQJ 5HYHQXH � � � � ���� �

7RWDO 2SHUDWLQJ 5HYHQXHV � ��� � ��� ���� �������

OSHUDWLQJ E[SHQVHV
6DODULHV 	 %HQHILWV � $GPLQ ������ ������� ������� ������� ����� �������
6DODULHV 	 %HQHILWV � 7UDQVLW ������� ��������� ��������� �������� ����� ���������
2YHUWLPH � 7UDQVLW ������ ������� ������� ������� ����� �������
6DODULHV 	 %HQHILWV � 0DLQWHQDQFH ������ ������� ������� ������ ���� �������
2YHUWLPH � 0DLQWHQDQFH ����� ������ ����� ������� ������� ������
)DFLOLW\ 0DLQWHQDQFH ������ ������� ������� �������� ������ �������
9HKLFOH 0DLQWHQDQFH ������ ������� ������� ������ ����� �������
)XHO 	 2LO ������� ������� ������� ��������� ������ �������
7LUHV ��� ������ ������ ����� ����� ������
/LDELOLW\ ,QVXUDQFH ������ ������� ������� ����� ���� �������
8WLOLWLHV ����� ������ ������ ����� ����� ������
7HOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQV ����� ������ ������ ������ ����� �������
3RVWDJH 	 )UHLJKW �� ����� ����� ��� ����� �����
2IILFH 6XSSOLHV�&RPSXWHU�6HFXULW\ ����� ������ ������ ����� ����� ������
/HJDO 	 3URIHVVLRQDO 6HUYLFHV ����� ������ ������ �������� ������ ������
3XEOLF ,QIRUPDWLRQ ��� ������ ������ ����� ����� ������
$GYHUWLVLQJ 	 0DUNHWLQJ ����� ������ ������ ������� ������ ������
'XHV 	 6XEVFULSWLRQV ��� ����� ����� ��� ����� ������
/HDVHV ��� ������ ������ ������ ����� �������
7UDYHO 	 7UDLQLQJ ����� ������ ������ �������� ������ ������
,QWHUHVW ([SHQVH � � � � ���� �
2WKHU ([SHQVHV ��� ����� ����� ����� ������ �����

TRWDO OSHUDWLQJ E[SHQVHV ������� ��������� ��������� ��������� ����� ���������

OSHUDWLQJ 3URILW �/RVV� ��������� ����������� ����������� ��������� ����� �����������

NRQ�RHLPEXUVDEOH �E\ FTA� E[SHQVHV
'HSUHFLDWLRQ ������ ������� ������� �������� ����� �������
�*DLQ� /RVV RQ )L[HG $VVHWV ����� ����� � ������� ����
$FFLGHQW ([SHQVH ������� �������� �������� ������� ��� �
2WKHU 1RQ�5HLPEXUVDEOH ([SHQVH � ����
3HQVLRQ ([SHQVH � 'HIHUUHG 2XWIORZV � ����

7RWDO 1RQ�5HLPEXUVDEOH ([SHQVHV ������ ������� ������� �������� ����� �������

������� ��������� ��������� ��������� ����� ���������

IQFRPH SWDWHPHQW

3DJH �

FOR T+E 3ERIOD ENDED 0D\ ��� 2022
OULJLQDO FY22 BXGJHW
DBA T+E COAST RTA

TRWDO OSHUDWLQJ DQG NRQ�RHLPEXUVDEOH 
E[SHQVHV

 0RYHG DFFLGHQW H[SHQVHV WR 1RQ�5HLPEXUVDEOH OLQH LWHPV VLQFH FRVW LV FRYHUHG E\ LQVXUDQFH SURFHHGV�



0TD YTD YTD YTD � YTD � TOTA/ FY22
AFWXDO AFWXDO BXGJHW 9DULDQFH 9DULDQFH BXGJHW

OSHUDWLQJ *UDQW RHYHQXH
)HGHUDO *UDQWV � 2SHUDWLQJ ������� ��������� ��������� ������� ���� ���������
6WDWH *UDQWV � 2SHUDWLQJ ����� ������ ������ ����� ���� �������
/RFDO *UDQWV � 2SHUDWLQJ ������� ��������� ��������� ������� ����� ���������

 
TRWDO OSHUDWLQJ *UDQW RHYHQXH ������� ��������� ��������� ������� ���� ���������

CDSLWDO *UDQW RHYHQXH
)HGHUDO *UDQWV � &DSLWDO ������ ������� ������� ������� ����� ���������
6WDWH *UDQWV � &DSLWDO � ����� � ����� ���� �
/RFDO *UDQWV � &DSLWDO ������ ������ ������ ����� ���� �������

TRWDO CDSLWDO *UDQW RHYHQXH ������ ������� ������� ������� ����� ���������

TRWDO *UDQW RHYHQXH ������� ��������� ��������� ������� ���� ���������

OWKHU RHYHQXH
%XV $GYHUWLVLQJ 5HYHQXH ����� ������ ������ ����� ���� ������
,QWHUHVW ,QFRPH ��� ����� � ����� ���� �
0LVFHOODQHRXV � 9HQGLQJ� 2WKHU ��� ����� ����� ����� ������ �����

TRWDO OWKHU RHYHQXH ����� ������ ������ ����� ����� ������

TRWDO RHYHQXH ������� ��������� ��������� ������� ���� ���������

,Q�.LQG 5HYHQXH � ������ ������

CKDQJH LQ NHW 3RVLWLRQ ��������� ����������� ����������� �������� �� �������

YTD CDSLWDO E[SHQGLWXUH AFWLYLW\ �CRVW�
9HKLFOHV � � )RUG (���� � 'RGJH 'XUDQJR ������� ������� � �� �������
%XVHV � � 1HZ )O\HUV � � �� ���������
:HEVLWH 'HYHORSPHQW � � �� �
7UDQVLW )DFLOLW\ 'HYHORSPHQW ������ ������� ������ �������� ����� �������
&RPSXWHU +DUGZDUH�6RIWZDUH � 3DUDWUDQVLW � � �� ������
7'3 � )DUH 6WXG\ � �� �������
%XV 6WRS 'HVLJQDWLRQ�,PSOHPHQWDWLRQ ������ ������ ������ �������� ����� �������
)DUH 6\VWHP � �� �������
1RQ�5HYHQXH 9HKLFOHV � �� ������
5DGLR�&RPPXQLFDWLRQV 6\VWHP � �� �
&RPSXWHU +DUGZDUH�6RIWZDUH � �����2WKHU ����� ������ ����� ������� ���� ������
%UDNH /DWKH�2WKHU 6KRS (TXLSPHQW �

�����2 2������ �����0� ��0������ ��0� ���0��000

YTD CDSLWDO E[SHQGLWXUHV YV BXGJHW

6WDWHPHQWV KDYH EHHQ GRZQORDGHG IURP 6DJH ��� DQG FRQVROLGDWHG IRU UHSRUWLQJ SXUSRVHV�

3DJH �

:ACCA0A: RE*IONA/ TRANS3ORTATION A8T+ORITY
DBA T+E COAST RTA
INCO0E STATE0ENT

FOR T+E 3ERIOD ENDED 0D\ ��� 2022



 

:ACCA0A: RE*IONA/ TRANS3ORTATION A8T+ORITY 
DBA T+E COAST RTA 

INCO0E STATE0ENT NOTES ± 0D\ 2022 
 

These notes represent Income Statement variances of $5,000 per MTD and YTD budget line item on pages 2 and 3, in 
accordance with Section 2.3 of WRTA Month-End Procedures (Rev. 04/01/09). 
 

6DODULHV 	 %HQHILWV � 7UDQVLW LV RYHU EXGJHW <7' ������.� RU ������ �SDJH �� GXH WR KROLGD\ H[SHQVH� FRQWLQXHG WUDLQLQJ 
KRXUV� DV ZHOO DV VRPH DGGLWLRQDO QRQ�UHYHQXH KRXUV LQ SDUDWUDQVLW LQ 0D\� 0DQDJHPHQW LV LQYHVWLJDWLQJ WKH QRQ�
UHYHQXH KRXUV LQ SDUDWUDQVLW�    
2YHUWLPH ± 2SHUDWLRQV LV RYHU EXGJHW <7' �����.� RU ������ �SDJH �� EXW WKH 0D\ ZDV YHU\ FORVH WR EXGJHW DW ���.�  
6DODULHV 	 %HQHILWV � 0DLQWHQDQFH LV XQGHU EXGJHW <7' �����. RU ���� �SDJH �� GXH WR KDYLQJ D YDFDQW PHFKDQLF 
SRVLWLRQ� 0DLQWHQDQFH LV KLULQJ DGGLWLRQDO KRVWOHU�PDLQWHQDQFH VXSSRUW SRVLWLRQ WR VKRUH XS ZHHNHQG FOHDQLQJ DQG 
PDLQWHQDQFH FRYHUDJH�    
2YHUWLPH � 0DLQWHQDQFH LV RYHU EXGJHW <7' �����.� RU �������� �SDJH �� GXH WR KDYLQJ D YDFDQW PHFKDQLF SRVLWLRQ� 
2YHUWLPH DGGLQJ XS WR FRYHU ZHHNHQGV� 6KRXOG VHH WKH WUHQG VORZLQJ ZLWK KLULQJ RI DGGLWLRQDO VWDII SRVLWLRQ� 
)DFLOLW\ 0DLQWHQDQFH LV RYHU EXGJHW <7' ������.� RU ������� �SDJH �� GXH WR IDFLOLW\ UHSDLUV DQG SUHYHQWLYH PDLQWHQDQFH 
LQ &RQZD\ DQG 0\UWOH %HDFK �LQFOXGLQJ WKH SDUNLQJ ORW UHSDLUV RYHU WKH IXHO WDQNV LQ &RQZD\�� 2YHUDOO� UHSDLUV DQG 
DGGLWLRQDO &29,' UHODWHG H[SHQVHV �WHVWV� PDVNV DQG FOHDQLQJ VXSSOLHV� KDYH SXVKHG H[SHQVHV EH\RQG EXGJHW�  
9HKLFOH 0DLQWHQDQFH LV XQGHU EXGJHW <7' �����. RU ����� �SDJH �� DV WKH XSGDWHG IOHHW LV KHOSLQJ NHHS FRVWV DQG 
SDUWV XVDJH GRZQ� 7KLV LV FDXVLQJ DQ LVVXH ZLWK VORZHU GUDZ GRZQ RQ ���� 3UHYHQWLYH 0DLQWHQDQFH IXQGLQJ ZKLFK LV 
WLHG WR SHULRG RI SHUIRUPDQFH HQGLQJ 6HSW� ����� 6WDII LV DVVHVVLQJ RSWLRQV RQ VSHQGLQJ GRZQ WKH IXQGLQJ ZLWKLQ WKH 
SHULRG RI SHUIRUPDQFH� 
)XHO 	 2LO LV RYHU EXGJHW <7' �������� RU ������� �SDJH �� DV IXHO SULFHV FRQWLQXH WR ULVH� 
7LUHV LV XQGHU EXGJHW <7' ����. RU ����� �SDJH �� WKURXJK D EXON SXUFKDVH RI WLUH FDVLQJV HDUOLHU LQ WKH \HDU DOORZLQJ 
D GHFUHDVH LQ WKH SXUFKDVH RI QHZ WLUHV� 7LUHV IRU WKH '$57 EXVHV DUH EHFRPLQJ KDUGHU DQG KDUGHU WR ILQG� 6WDII LV 
ORRNLQJ WKH SRVVLELOLW\ RI D EXON SXUFKDVH RI WKHVH W\SH RI WLUHV� 
7HOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQV LV XQGHU EXGJHW <7' �����. RU ����� �SDJH �� EHFDXVH ZH ZHUH EXGJHWHG IRU D WZR�ZD\ UDGLR 
V\VWHP WKDW KDV QRW EHHQ DFTXLUHG \HW� &RDVW 57$ ZLOO EH XVLQJ D ���� JUDQW WR SXUFKDVH D V\VWHP EHIRUH WKH HQG RI 
WKH ILVFDO \HDU� 
/HJDO 	 3URIHVVLRQDO 6HUYLFHV LV RYHU EXGJHW <7' ������.� RU ������� �SDJH �� GXH WR WKH QHHG IRU RXWVLGH FRQVXOWDQW 
VHUYLFHV WR KHOS XSGDWH RXU $'$ SURFHGXUHV� ULGHUV¶ JXLGH DQG SDUDWUDQVLW HOLJLELOLW\ IRUPV� 7KH FRVW ZDV �����. DQG 
ZLOO EH DGGUHVVHG LQ D EXGJHW UHYLVLRQ�  
3XEOLF ,QIRUPDWLRQ LV XQGHU EXGJHW <7' ����. RU ����� �SDJH �� GXH WR WKH WLPLQJ RI SULQWHG VFKHGXOHV DQG V\VWHP 
PDS ZKLFK VKRXOG KLW LQ -XQH RU -XO\� 
/HDVHV LV XQGHU EXGJHW <7' �����. RU ����� �SDJH �� EHFDXVH ZH KDYH QRW EHJXQ VSOLW RSHUDWLRQV DV RI \HW� 7KH 
PRYH LV VWLOO RQ KROG GXH WR RZQHU FOHDQXS LVVXHV� 
7UDYHO 	 7UDLQLQJ LV RYHU EXGJHW <7' ������.� RU ����� �SDJH �� DV ILQDO ORFDO URDGHR DQG 7$6& FRQIHUHQFH WUDYHO 
H[SHQVHV KDYH EHHQ SURFHVVHG� /RFDO URDGHR H[SHQVHV ZHUH KLJKHU WKDQ H[SHFWHG DQG ZLOO EH DGGUHVVHG LQ WKH EXGJHW 
UHYLVLRQ� 
'HSUHFLDWLRQ LV XQGHU EXGJHW <7' �����. RU ���� �SDJH �� GXH WR WKH SULFH RI UROOLQJ VWRFN FRPLQJ LQ KLJKHU WKDQ 
H[SHFWHG� $V D UHVXOW� WKH GHSUHFLDWLRQ LV KLJKHU WKDQ H[SHFWHG� 
2SHUDWLQJ *UDQW 5HYHQXH LV RYHU EXGJHW <7' ������. RU ���� �SDJH �� GXH WR KLJKHU H[SHQVHV WKDQ DQWLFLSDWHG DQG 
ODUJHU GUDZGRZQV RQ IHGHUDO GROODUV� 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3DJH � 



$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ ������� ������� ��� ����

2SHUDWLRQV ��������� ��������� ��������� �����

0DLQWHQDQFH ��������� ��������� ������ ����

TRWDO ��0���20� ���2���20 ��0������ �2�2�

)DUHER[ 5HYHQXH ��� � ��� �',9���

HQGLQJ MDQXDU\ ��� 2022

13‐Jun‐22

Page ϱ

9DULDQFH � <7'9DULDQFH � <7'%XGJHW <7'7RWDO ([SHQVH <7'

Coast RTA Budget Review Fz 22



0D\�22 0D\�2�

 &DVK � &KHFNLQJ &1% ������� �������
 0RQH\ 0DUNHW � &' � &1% � ������
 2SHUDWLQJ 	 0DLQWHQDQFH 5HVHUYH � 6& /*,3 ������� �������
 0DQDJHPHQW $FFRXQW � 6& /*,3 ������� �������
 $FFRXQWV 5HFHLYDEOH � )HGHUDO� 6WDWH 	 /RFDO *UDQWV ������� ���������
 $FFRXQWV 5HFHLYDEOH � (PSOR\HHV�2WKHU ������ ������
 ,QYHQWRU\ ������� �������
 3UHSDLG ([SHQVHV ������� ������

TRWDO CXUUHQW AVVHWV 2�2������ ���2���2�

/RQJ�THUP AVVHWV
 7RWDO &DSLWDO $VVHWV� 1HW ��������� ���������
'HIHUUHG 2XWIORZV RI 5HVRXUFHV�13/ ��������� �������

TRWDO /RQJ�THUP AVVHWV ��������� ����0��2�

�0�2����2� �0�0�2����

 $FFRXQWV 3D\DEOH ������� �������
 $FFUXHG 3D\UROO DQG :LWKKROGLQJV ������� �������
 $FFUXHG &RPSHQVDWHG $EVHQFHV ������� �������
 'LVDOORZHG &RVWV GXH WR 6&'27 � &XUUHQW � �������
 ,QVWDOOPHQW /RDQ &1% � 6KRUW�WHUP � �
 8QHDUQHG 5HYHQXH ������ ������

����0�� �������

 $FFUXHG &RPSHQVDWHG $EVHQFHV� 1HW RI &XUUHQW 3RUWLRQ � �
 'XH WR )7$ � /RQJ 7HUP ������� �������
 1HW /HDVH /LDELOLW\ ������� �
 1HW 3HQVLRQ /LDELOLW\ ��������� ���������
 'HIHUUHG ,QIORZV RI 5HVRXUFHV�13/ ������� �������

��������� ������2��

���0����0 ���������

 &RQWULEXWHG &DSLWDO ��������� ���������
 5HVWULFWHG 1HW $VVHWV ��������� ���������
 5HWDLQHG (DUQLQJV � &XUUHQW <HDU ����������� ���������
 1HW ,QYHVWPHQWV LQ &DSLWDO $VVHWV ��������� ���������
 1HW 3RVLWLRQ 5HWULFWHG IRU 3HQVLRQV ����������� �����������
 5HVWULFWHG IRU 7UDQVLW 2SHUDWLRQV ������ ������
 8QUHVWULFWHG 1HW 3HQVLRQ ����������� �����������

2�������� 2��������

�0�2����2� �0�0�2����

NRQ�CXUUHQW /LDELOLWLHV�

TRWDO NRQ�CXUUHQW /LDELOLWLHV

TRWDO /LDELOLWLHV

CXUUHQW AVVHWV�

:DFFDPDZ RHJLRQDO TUDQVSRUWDWLRQ AXWKRULW\
DBA T+E COAST RTA

CO03ARATI9E BA/ANCE S+EET
0D\ ��� 2022

ASSETS

TRWDO AVVHWV

/IABI/ITIES 	 E48ITY

/IABI/ITIES
CXUUHQW /LDELOLWLHV�

TRWDO CXUUHQW /LDELOLWLHV

3DJH �

TRWDO FXQG ETXLW\

TRWDO /LDELOLWLHV DQG FXQG ETXLW\

E48ITY



3DJH �

Ψϱ,ϴ00,000
Ψ6,000,000
Ψ6,200,000
Ψ6,ϰ00,000
Ψ6,600,000
Ψ6,ϴ00,000
Ψϳ,000,000
Ψϳ,200,000
Ψϳ,ϰ00,000
Ψϳ,600,000

12‐mo Rolling �ǆpense Trending 
;12 mo endingͿ

Ψ2ϱ0,000

Ψ3ϱ0,000

Ψϰϱ0,000

Ψϱϱ0,000

Ψ6ϱ0,000

Ψϳϱ0,000

Ψϴϱ0,000

Jun
2021

Jul
2021

Aug
2021

Sep
2021

Oct
2021

Nov
2021

Dec
2021

Jan
2022

Feb
2022

Mar
2022

Apr
2022

May
2022

�ǆpenses: Monthly Budget to Actual

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

ϰ.00

ϱ.00

6.00

ϳ.00

Jun
2021

Jul
2021

Aug
2021

Sep
2021

Oct
2021

Nov
2021

Dec
2021

Jan
2022

Feb
2022

Mar
2022

Apr
2022

May
2022

�urrentͬYuicŬ Ratio

Current Ratio

Yuick Ratio



 IQFRPH E[SHQVH BDODQFH DDWH NRWHV
CDVK BDODQFH �2����0� 0�����22

DHSRVLWV LQ TUDQVLW �2����0�
7UROOH\ 'RZQ 3D\PHQW �������� ������� ��������
)XHO � 'LHVHO ������� ������� ��������
)XHO � *DV ������� ������� ��������
+RUU\ &RXQW\ �4)<�� �������� �������� ��������
)DUH &ROOHFWLRQ ,PSOHPHQWDWLRQ ������� �������� �������� 'RZQ 3D\PHQW RQ 9DOLGDWRUV
+RUU\ &RXQW\ $53$ )XQGV � )DUH &ROOHFWLRQ ������� �������� ��������
3D\UROO DQG WD[HV �������� �������� ��������
$FFRXQWV 3D\DEOH ������� �������� ��������
3(%$ � 6& 5HWLUHPHQW �3HQVLRQ� ������� �������� �������� 0D\ 3HQVLRQ 3D\PHQW
/HDVH � )UHQFK &ROOLQV )DFLOLW\ ������� �������� ��������
)XHO � 'LHVHO ������� �������� ��������
3D\UROO DQG WD[HV �������� ������� ��������
$FFRXQWV 3D\DEOH ������� ������� ��������
���� )HGHUDO 30 ������� �������� �������� -XQH
3(%$ +HDOWK ,QVXUDQFH ������� ������� ��������
)DUH &ROOHFWLRQ 6WDUW�XS ������� ������� �������� /LWWOH 3D\�(ODYRQ 6HWXS
���� )HGHUDO $GPLQ�2SV�30 � 607) ������ ������� �������� 0D\ 5XUDO 6HUYLFH 607)
&LW\ RI 0\UWOH %HDFK �4)< �� ������� �������� ��������
&LW\ RI 1RUWK 0\UWOH %HDFK ������� �������� ��������
)DUH &ROOHFWLRQ &RPPXQLFDWLRQ ������� �������� �������� )LQLVK 9DOLGDWRUV � SXUFKDVH LQWHUQHW KDUGZDUH
*HRUJHWRZQ &RXQW\ �4)< �� ������� �������� ��������
)XHO � *DV ������� �������� ��������
)XHO � 'LHVHO ������� �������� ��������
)DUHV ������ �������� ��������
+RUU\ &RXQW\ $53$ )XQGV � )DUH &ROOHFWLRQ �������� �������� ��������
���� 6&'27 607) �������� �������� ��������
���� 6&'27 607) �������� �������� ��������
$FFRXQWV 3D\DEOH ������� �������� ��������
+RUU\ &RXQW\ $53$ )XQGV � 2SV �������� �������� �������� +DOI RI -XQH 8UEDQ 2SV
/*,3�6DYLQJV 2	0 �������� ��������
3D\UROO DQG WD[HV �������� �������� ��������
7UROOH\ 'HOLYHU\ $ �� 8QLWV� �������� �������� ��������
/*,3�6DYLQJV &DVK 0JPW� �������� �������� ��������
&UHDWLYH %XV 6DOHV � � 7UDQVLWV �������� �������� ��������
$FFRXQWV 3D\DEOH ������� �������� ��������
)DUHV ������ �������� ��������
)XHO � *DV ������� �������� ��������
*HRUJHWRZQ &RXQW\ &DSLWDO �������� �������� ��������
3(%$ � 6& 5HWLUHPHQW �3HQVLRQ� ������� �������� �������� -XQ 3HQVLRQ 3D\PHQW
:5&2* � ���� *UDQWV �������� �������� ��������
���� /HDVH &DSLWDO ������� �������� �������� LQFOXGLQJ FDSLWDO
/HDVH � )UHQFK &ROOLQV )DFLOLW\ ������� �������� ��������
6WDWH ,QVXUDQFH )XQG � /LDELOLW\ ,QV� 3UHPLXP ������� �������� ��������
$FFRXQWV 3D\DEOH ������� �������� ��������
)DUHV ������ �������� ��������
3D\UROO DQG WD[HV �������� �������� ��������
+RUU\ &RXQW\ $53$ )XQGV � 2SV �������� �������� �������� -XO\ 8UEDQ 2SV
7UROOH\ 'HOLYHU\ % �� 8QLWV� �������� �������� ��������

:ACCA0A: RE*IONA/ TRANS3ORTATION A8T+ORITY
CAS+ RE48IRE0ENTS

�����2022



 IQFRPH E[SHQVH BDODQFH DDWH NRWHV

:ACCA0A: RE*IONA/ TRANS3ORTATION A8T+ORITY
CAS+ RE48IRE0ENTS

�����2022

)XHO � 'LHVHO ������� �������� ��������
)DUHV ������ �������� ��������
3(%$ +HDOWK ,QVXUDQFH ������� �������� ��������
$FFRXQWV 3D\DEOH ������� �������� ��������
���� )HGHUDO 30 ������� �������� �������� -XO\
)XHO � *DV ������� �������� ��������
)DUHV ������ �������� ��������
3D\UROO DQG WD[HV �������� �������� ��������
���� )HGHUDO $GPLQ�2SV�30 � 607) ������ �������� �������� -XQH 5XUDO 6HUYLFH 607)
$FFRXQWV 3D\DEOH ������� �������� ��������
)DUHV ������ �������� ��������
)XHO � 'LHVHO ������� �������� ��������
)DUHV ������ �������� ��������
3(%$ � 6& 5HWLUHPHQW �3HQVLRQ� ������� �������� �������� -XO 3HQVLRQ 3D\PHQW
���� /HDVH &DSLWDO ������� �������� ��������
)XHO � *DV ������� �������� ��������
3D\UROO DQG WD[HV �������� ������� ��������
$FFRXQWV 3D\DEOH ������� ������� ��������
/HDVH � )UHQFK &ROOLQV )DFLOLW\ ������� ������� ��������
+RUU\ &RXQW\ $53$ )XQGV � 2SV �������� �������� �������� $XJXVW 8UEDQ 2SV
6& 'YVQ RI ,QVXUDQFH 6HUYLFHV :RUNHUV &RPS ������� �������� �������� �4�� 3UHPLXP
)DUHV ������ �������� ��������
5DGLR 6\VWHP 3XUFKDVH �������� �������� ��������
���� )XQGLQJ 5DGLR 6\VWHP �������� �������� ��������
)XHO � 'LHVHO ������� �������� ��������
3(%$ +HDOWK ,QVXUDQFH ������� �������� ��������
$FFRXQWV 3D\DEOH ������� �������� ��������
)DUHV ������ �������� ��������
���� )HGHUDO 30 ������� �������� �������� $XJXVW
3D\UROO DQG WD[HV �������� �������� ��������
���� )HGHUDO $GPLQ�2SV�30 �������� �������� �������� -XO\ 5XUDO 6HUYLFH
���� 6&'27 607) ������� �������� �������� -XO\ 607) 5XUDO
)XHO � *DV ������� �������� ��������
)DUHV ������ �������� ��������
$FFRXQWV 3D\DEOH ������� �������� ��������
)XHO � 'LHVHO ������� �������� ��������
)DUHV ������ �������� ��������
3D\UROO DQG WD[HV �������� ������� ��������
���� /HDVH &DSLWDO ������� ������� ��������



.H\ 3HUIRUPDQFH ,QGLFDWRUV  � )L[HG 5RXWH

FL[HG RRXWH 0HDVXUHV 0D\ 20�� 0D\ 2020 0D\ 202� -XQ 202� -XO 202� AXJ 202� SHS 202� OFW 202� NRY 202� DHF 202� -DQ 2022 FHE 2022 0DU 2022 ASU 2022 0D\ 2022 �2�0RQWK TRWDO

5LGHUVKLS ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ �������

5HYHQXH +RXUV ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ������

7RWDO +RXUV ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ������� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �������

5HYHQXH 0LOHV ������ ������ ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ���������

7RWDO 0LOHV ������ ������ ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ���������

$FFLGHQWV � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ��

%UHDNGRZQV � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ��

&RPSODLQWV � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � ��

7UDQVLW ([SHQVH �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� ����������

0DLQWHQDQFH ([SHQVH ������� �������� ������� ������� �������� �������� ������� �������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� �������� ������� ����������

$GPLQLVWUDWLYH ([SHQVH ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ��������

7RWDO 2SHUDWLQJ ([SHQVHV �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� ����������

)DUH�&RQWUDFW 5HYHQXHV ������� ������ ������� ������� ������� ������ ���� ���� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �������

EIILFLHQF\ 0HWULFV 0D\ 20�� 0D\ 2020 0D\ 202� -XQ 202� -XO 202� AXJ 202� SHS 202� OFW 202� NRY 202� DHF 202� -DQ 2022 FHE 2022 0DU 2022 ASU 2022 0D\ 2022 �2�0RQWK TRWDO

2 	 0 ([SHQVH SHU +RXU �1R $GPLQ� ������ ������� ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������� ������ ������

$YHUDJH )DUH ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

)DUHER[ 5HFRYHU\ ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

6XEVLG\ SHU 3DVVHQJHU ����� ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ����� ������

0DLQWHQDQFH &RVW SHU 0LOH ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

'HDGKHDG 5DWLR �0LOHV� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� ��

$GPLQLVWUDWLYH 5DWLR ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ���

EIIHFWLYHQHVV 0HWULFV 0D\ 20�� 0D\ 2020 0D\ 202� -XQ 202� -XO 202� AXJ 202� SHS 202� OFW 202� NRY 202� DHF 202� -DQ 2022 FHE 2022 0DU 2022 ASU 2022 0D\ 2022 �2�0RQWK TRWDO

3DVVHQJHUV SHU +RXU ���� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ���� ��� ���� ���

0HDQ 'LVWDQFH EHWZHHQ $FFLGHQWV ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������� ������ ������ ������ ������ 1�$ 1�$ ������ ������� ������

0HDQ 'LVWDQFH EHWZHHQ %UHDNGRZQV ������ 1�$ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������� ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������

&RPSODLQWV SHU ����� 5LGHUV ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

2Q�7LPH 3HUIRUPDQFH ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� QR GDWD QR GDWD QR GDWD QR GDWD QR GDWD QR GDWD QR GDWD QR GDWD QR GDWD ���

3DJH �



3DJH ��

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

ϰ0,000

ϱ0,000

60,000

Jun
2021

Jul
2021

Aug
2021

Sep
2021

Oct
2021

Nov
2021

Dec
2021

Jan
2022

Feb
2022

Mar
2022

Apr
2022

May
2022

Monthly Fixed Route Ridership

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

ϰ,000

ϱ,000

6,000

Jun 2021 Jul 2021 Aug 2021 Sep 2021 Oct 2021 Nov 2021 Dec 2021 Jan 2022 Feb 2022Mar 2022 Apr 2022 May
2022

Monthly Fixed Route Revenue Hours

0.0

2.0

ϰ.0

6.0

ϴ.0

10.0

12.0

1ϰ.0

16.0

1ϴ.0

20.0

Jun
2021

Jul 2021 Aug
2021

Sep
2021

Oct
2021

Nov
2021

Dec
2021

Jan
2022

Feb
2022

Mar
2022

Apr
2022

May
2022

Monthly Fixed Route Passenger per Hour

0.0й

0.ϱй

1.0й

1.ϱй

2.0й

2.ϱй

3.0й

3.ϱй

ϰ.0й

ϰ.ϱй

ϱ.0й

Ψ0.00

Ψ2.00

Ψϰ.00

Ψ6.00

Ψϴ.00

Ψ10.00

Ψ12.00

Ψ1ϰ.00

Ψ16.00

Jun
2021

Jul 2021 Aug
2021

Sep
2021

Oct
2021

Nov
2021

Dec
2021

Jan
2022

Feb
2022

Mar
2022

Apr
2022

May
2022

Fa
re
ďo

ǆ 
Re

co
ve
ry
 K
ra
ng

e 
>i
ne

^u
ďs
id
y 
pe

r P
as
se
ng

er
 Y
el
lo
w
 B
ar
s

Fixed Route Subsidy Per Passenger and Farebox Recovery

0.0й

ϱ.0й

10.0й

1ϱ.0й

20.0й

2ϱ.0й

30.0й

Jun
2021

Jul 2021 Aug
2021

Sep
2021

Oct
2021

Nov
2021

Dec
2021

Jan
2022

Feb
2022

Mar
2022

Apr
2022

May
2022

Total ^ystem Admin Ratio

 200,000

 2ϱ0,000

 300,000

 3ϱ0,000

 ϰ00,000

 ϰϱ0,000

 ϱ00,000

 ϱϱ0,000

Jun 2021 Jul 2021 Aug
2021

Sep
2021

Oct 2021 Nov
2021

Dec
2021

Jan 2022 Feb
2022

Mar
2022

Apr
2022

May
2022

12‐Month Rolling Fixed Route Ridership



.H\ 3HUIRUPDQFH ,QGLFDWRUV � 'HPDQG 5HVSRQVH

DHPDQG RHVSRQVH 0HDVXUHV 0D\ 20�� 0D\ 2020 0D\ 202� -XQ 202� -XO 202� AXJ 202� SHS 202� OFW 202� NRY 202� DHF 202� -DQ 2022 FHE 2022 0DU 2022 ASU 2022 0D\ 2022 �2�0RQWK TRWDO

5LGHUVKLS ����� ��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ������

5HYHQXH +RXUV ��� ��� ��� ����� ����� ��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ������

7RWDO +RXUV ����� ��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ������

5HYHQXH 0LOHV ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ �������

7RWDO 0LOHV ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ �������

$FFLGHQWV � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

%UHDNGRZQV � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

&RPSODLQWV � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ��

3DUDWUDQVLW ([SHQVH ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� �������� ������� ��������

0DLQWHQDQFH ([SHQVH ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������ ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ��������

$GPLQLVWUDWLYH ([SHQVH ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ��������

7RWDO 2SHUDWLQJ ([SHQVHV ������� ������� ������� ������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� ����������

)DUH 5HYHQXHV ������ ���� ������ ������ ������ ������ ���� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� ������

EIILFLHQF\ 0HWULFV 0D\ 20�� 0D\ 2020 0D\ 202� -XQ 202� -XO 202� AXJ 202� SHS 202� OFW 202� NRY 202� DHF 202� -DQ 2022 FHE 2022 0DU 2022 ASU 2022 0D\ 2022 �2�0RQWK TRWDO

2 	 0 ([SHQVH SHU +RXU ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������� ������ ������� ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������

$YHUDJH )DUH ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

)DUHER[ 5HFRYHU\ ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

6XEVLG\ SHU 3DVVHQJHU ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������

'HDGKHDG 5DWLR �0LOHV� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ���

$GPLQLVWUDWLYH 5DWLR ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ���

EIIHFWLYHQHVV 0HWULFV 0D\ 20�� 0D\ 2020 0D\ 202� -XQ 202� -XO 202� AXJ 202� SHS 202� OFW 202� NRY 202� DHF 202� -DQ 2022 FHE 2022 0DU 2022 ASU 2022 0D\ 2022 �2�0RQWK TRWDO

3DVVHQJHUV SHU +RXU ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

0HDQ 'LVWDQFH EHWZHHQ $FFLGHQWV ������ Q�D ������ ������ Q�D Q�D Q�D Q�D ������ ������ Q�D Q�D ������ ������ ������ ������

0HDQ 'LVWDQFH EHWZHHQ %UHDNGRZQV Q�D Q�D ������ Q�D Q�D Q�D Q�D Q�D Q�D Q�D Q�D Q�D ������ Q�D Q�D �������

&RPSODLQWV SHU ����� 5LGHUV ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ���

2Q�7LPH 3HUIRUPDQFH ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ���

3DJH ��



3DJH ��

13,000

1ϱ,000

1ϳ,000

1ϵ,000

21,000

23,000

Jun 2021 Jul 2021 Aug 2021 Sep 2021 Oct 2021 Nov 2021 Dec 2021 Jan 2022 Feb 2022 Mar 2022 Apr 2022 May 2022

12‐Month Rolling Demand Response Ridership

0

ϱ00

1,000

1,ϱ00

2,000

2,ϱ00

Apr 2021 May 2021 Jun 2021 Jul 2021 Aug 2021 Sep 2021 Oct 2021 Nov 2021 Dec 2021 Jan 2022 Feb 2022 Mar 2022

Demand Response Ridership

0

200

ϰ00

600

ϴ00

1,000

1,200

1,ϰ00

1,600

1,ϴ00

Jun 2021 Jul 2021 Aug 2021 Sep 2021 Oct 2021 Nov 2021 Dec 2021 Jan 2022 Feb 2022 Mar 2022 Apr 2022 May 2022

Monthly Demand Response Revenue Hours

0.ϱ

0.ϳ

0.ϵ

1.1

1.3

1.ϱ

1.ϳ

1.ϵ

Jun 2021 Jul 2021 Aug 2021 Sep 2021 Oct 2021 Nov 2021 Dec 2021 Jan 2022 Feb 2022 Mar 2022 Apr 2022 May 2022

Monthly Demand Response Passenger per Hour

0.0й

1.0й

2.0й

3.0й

ϰ.0й

ϱ.0й

6.0й

ϳ.0й

Ψ0.00

Ψ20.00

Ψϰ0.00

Ψ60.00

Ψϴ0.00

Ψ100.00

Jun 2021 Jul 2021 Aug 2021 Sep 2021 Oct 2021 Nov 2021 Dec 2021 Jan 2022 Feb 2022 Mar 2022 Apr 2022 May 2022

Demand Response Subsidy Per Passenger and Farebox Recovery



CRDVW RTA FHGHUDO *UDQWV � FY22 &XUUHQW 0RQWK �� ! %XV 6WRSV � (FRODQH

AFWLYLW\ /LQH IWHP BDODQFHV &XUUHQW 0RQWK � ! ����

May 2022 - Final &XUUHQW 0RQWK �� !  ,QW
OV � ���� 5HSODFHPHQWV

SC�2022�00��02 SC�2022�00��0� SC�2022�00��0� SC�20���00� SC�20���002 SC�20���00� *HRUJHWRZQ CW\
�00�A2 ����A� ����A� ����A� ����A� ����A2 � OWKHU /RFDO

3UHYHQWDWLYH SHFXULW\ � I�T� CRQVWUXFWLRQ BXV SWRS BXV SWRS /RFDO
0RQWK OSHUDWLRQV 0DLQWHQDQFH +DUG�SRIWZDUH TRWDOV CRPPHQWV 0RQWK 0DQDJHPHQW SLJQV 3RVWV 0DWFK TRWDOV CRPPHQWV

FY22 CRQWUDFW ��0���000�             �����2��                �0�000�                  �������2��             ! &XUUHQW <HDU $ZDUG FY�� AZDUG ����000�                2���00�                  �����0�                  �������                  2�������                ! 7RWDO $ZDUG
��                        ��                        ��                        ��                        2���200�                ��                        ��                        �2��00�                  �����00�                ! $PHQGPHQW ��

���0������               ������2��                 ���������                 �����0���                 ����������               ! 3ULRU <HDU &DUU\IRUZDUG
0RQWKO\ DUDZV� 0RQWKO\ DUDZV�

       2FW ���� ��������                    �������                      ��                            2���0���                       2FW ���� ������                        ��                            ��                            ������                        �0�020�                  
       1RY ���� ��������                    �������                      ��                            20���2��                       1RY ���� ��                            ��                            ��                            ��                            ��                        
       'HF ���� ��������                    �������                      ��                            20��0���                       'HF ���� ��                            ��                            ��                            ��                            ��                        
       -DQ ���� ��������                    �������                      ��                            ����2�0�                       -DQ ���� ��                            ��                            ��                            ��                            ��                        
       )HE ���� ��������                    �������                      ������                        20������                       )HE ���� ��                            ��                            ��                            ��                            ��                        
       0DU ���� ��������                    �������                      ��                            2�������                       0DU ���� ��                            ��                            ��                            ��                            ��                        
       $SU ���� ��������                    �������                      ��                            2�0���2�                       $SU ���� ��                            ��                            ��                            ��                            ��                        
       0D\ ���� �������                      �������                      ������                        ��������                       0D\ ���� �������                      ��                            ��                            ������                        22�����                  
       -XQH ���� ��                            ��                            ��                            ��                               -XQH ���� ��                            ��                            ��                            ��                            ��                        
       -XO\ ���� ��                            ��                            ��                            ��                               -XO\ ���� ��                            ��                            ��                            ��                            ��                        
       $XJ ���� ��                            ��                            ��                            ��                               $XJ ���� ��                            ��                            ��                            ��                            ��                        
       6HSW ���� ��                            ��                            ��                            ��                               6HSW ���� ��                            ��                            ��                            ��                            ��                        

SXEWRWDO DUDZV ��0���000�             ��������                ������                    ����0�����            2���2��                  ��                        ��                        ������                    �2��0��                  

RHPDQLQJ BDODQFH ��                        2�������                20�����                  2�������               RHPDQLQJ BDODQFH ���0���                  ������                   ������                   ����2��                 �0�����                 

� E[SHQGHG �00�00� ����0� ���22� ���0�� � E[SHQGHG ����2� ���2�� ������ ����0� ����0�

� TLPH EODSVHG ������ ������ ������ ������ � TLPH EODSVHG ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ! &RQWUDFW (QGV �������

BXV SWRS IPSOHPHQWDWLRQ ������ *UDQW � 20���0�0�00��0� FY22 FHGHUDO *UDQW  � SC�2022�00��00

Page 13



CRDVW RTA SCDOT *UDQWV � FY2�
AFWLYLW\ /LQH IWHP BDODQFHV
May 2022 - Final &XUUHQW 0RQWK ��

CDSLWDO CDSLWDO
E[SHQGLWXUHV /RFDO ���� TRWDOV E[SHQGLWXUHV /RFDO S0TF TRWDOV *UDQW TRWDOV CRPPHQWV

FY2� CRQWUDFW ��������           �����2��           ������0�           ����2�0�           ��                  ����2�0�          ������2�0�            ! $ZDUG
��0�������          ��0�������          �20������            ��                  �20������           ��2�������              ! 6&'27 5HLPE

0RQWKO\ DUDZV�
       -XQH ���� ��������              ��������           ��2���0�           ��������              ��                      ����0���           ����20��               ! � 1HZ )O\HUV
       -XO\ ���� ��                      ��                   ��                   ��                      ��                      ��                   ��                       
       $XJ ���� ��                      ��                   ��                   ��                      ��                      ��                   ��                       
       6HSW ���� �������                ������               2������             ������                  ��                      2��00�               2��2���                 ! � 'XUDQJR
       2FW ���� ��                      ��                   ��                   ��                      ��                      ��                   ��                       
       1RY ���� ��                      ��                   ��                   ��                      ��                      ��                   ��                       
       'HF ���� ��                      ��                   ��                   ��                      ��                      ��                   ��                       
       -DQ ���� �������                ������               2������             ������                  ��                      2��00�               2��2���                 
       )HE ���� ��                      ��                   ��                   ��                      ��                      ��                   ��                       
       0DU ���� ��                      ��                   ��                   ��                      ��                      ��                   ��                       
       $SU ���� ��                      ��                   ��                   ��                      ��                      ��                   ��                       
       0D\ ���� ��                      ��                   ��                   ��                      ��                      ��                   ��                       
       -XQH ���� ��                      ��                   ��                   ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                            
SXEWRWDO DUDZV ��������           �����2��           ��������           ��������          ��                  ��������          ��0����02�            

RHPDQLQJ BDODQFH ��                   0�                      0�                      ��                  ��                  ��                  0�                          

� E[SHQGHG �00�00� �00�00� �00�00� �00�00� �00�00� �00�00� �00�00�

� TLPH EODSVHG ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������

 ���� FHGHUDO RXUDO � *UDQW � 3T�2�0������   ���� SWDWH RXUDO � *UDQW � 3T�2�0������ 

Page 1ϱ



CRDVW RTA SCDOT *UDQWV � FY22
AFWLYLW\ /LQH IWHP BDODQFHV
May 2022 - Final &XUUHQW 0RQWK ��

3UHYHQWDWLYH CDSLWDO 3UHYHQWDWLYH CDSLWDO
OSHUDWLQJ 0DLQWHQDQFH E[SHQGLWXUHV AGPLQ TRWDOV CRPPHQWV OSHUDWLQJ 0DLQWHQDQFH E[SHQGLWXUHV AGPLQ TRWDOV CRPPHQWV

FY22 CRQWUDFW ��������           2�������           ��                   �������             ��������           �22���0�           �������            ��                  20�����            ����02��          ! 2ULJ 6XEPLVVLRQ

0RQWKO\ DUDZV�
       -XO\ ���� �������                �������                ��                      �������                �20�����           �������                ������                  ��                      ������                  ����0��             
       $XJ ���� �������                �������                ��                      �������                �2��00��           �������                ������                  ��                      ������                  ���20��             
       6HSW ���� �������                �������                ��                      �������                ����2���           �������                ������                  ��                      ������                  �0�����             
       2FW ���� �������                �������                ��                      �������                �2������           �������                ������                  ��                      ��                      �0�0���             
       1RY ���� �������                �������                ��                      �������                ��������           ��                      ������                  ��                      ��                      ������               
       'HF ���� �������                �������                ��                      �������                ��������           ��                      ������                  ��                      ��                      ������               
       -DQ ���� �������                �������                ��                      ������                  ���0���             ��                      ������                  ��                      ��                      ������               
       )HE ���� ��                      �������                ��                      ��                      �������             ��                      ������                  ��                      ��                      ��2�2�               
       0DU ���� ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                   ��                      ������                  ��                      ��                      ������               
       $SU ���� ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                   ��                      ������                  ��                      ��                      ������               
       0D\ ���� ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                   ��                      ������                  ��                      ��                      ��0�0�               
       -XQH ���� ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                   ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                   

SXEWRWDO DUDZV ��������           2�������           ��                   �������             ��������           �22���0�           �0�����            ��                  20�����            �����2��          

RHPDQLQJ BDODQFH ��                   ��                   ��                   ��                   ��                   ��                   ���00�              ��                  ��                  ���00�              

� E[SHQGHG �00�00� �00�00� �00�00� �00�00� �00�00� ������ �00�00� ������

� TLPH EODSVHG ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������

 ���� FHGHUDO RXUDO � *UDQW � 3T�220������   ���� SWDWH RXUDO S0TF � *UDQW � 3T�220����� 

Page 16



Coast RTA
Transit Facility Development - ALI Balances
FTA Grant # SC-2020-006-00 (FHWA FLEX + Section 5307)
May 2022 Final

 *�/ ����00��0 *�/ ����00��� *�/ ����00��2 *�/ ����00��� *�/ ����00��� *�/ ����00���

 *�/ ����00��0 *�/ ����00��� *�/ ����00��2 *�/ ����00��� *�/ ����00��� *�/ ����00���

SC�2020�00� ��� A� SC�2020�00� ��� A� SC�2020�00� ��� A� SC�2020�00� ��� A� SC�2020�00� ��� A� SC�2020�00� ��� A�

BXV SWRUDJH � SLWH /RFDWLRQ � *UDQW 3UHS � EQYLURQPHQWDO � 3UHOLPLQDU\ 3URMHFW FTA
0RQWK CRQWLQJHQF\ DHYHORS � CRQFHSW FLQDQFLDO AQDO\VLV COHDUDQFH DHVLJQ 0DQDJHPHQW TRWDOV CRPPHQWV

FY20�22 AZDUG �������                       ��������                     ��������                     �������                       ��������                     �������                       ��������                     ! 2ULJLQDO 6XEPLVVLRQ

����00�             ������0�           ��0�����           �0�000�             2����2��           �0���0��           �00�000�           !  $PHQGHG $ZDUG

�����0��              �22���2���          ���������            �2����0��            ������0��            �������0��          ! 3ULRU <HDU ([SHQGLWXUHV

0RQWKO\ DUDZV�
       2FW ���� ������                  ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ������                  ����0�               
       1RY ���� ��                      ������                  ��                      ������                  ��                      ������                  ����2�               
       'HF ���� ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                   
       -DQ ���� ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                   
       )HE ���� ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ������                  ����0�               
       0DU ���� ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ������                  ������               
       $SU ���� ��                      �������                �������                ��                      ��                      ������                  ���0���             
       0D\ ���� ��                      ������                  �������                ������                  ��                      ������                  �0�����             
       -XQH ���� ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                   
       -XO\ ���� ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                   
       $XJ ���� ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                   
       6HSW ���� ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                   

SXEWRWDO DUDZV ���00�               �2�����             2������             ����0�               ��                   2������             �2�20��             

RHPDQLQJ BDODQFH ����0�               �����0���            �0������           �����0�             2����2��           ���0�0�             ��������           

� E[SHQGHG ������ ��0���� 2����� ������ 0�00� ������ ���2��

� TLPH EODSVHG �2���� �2���� �2���� �2���� �2���� �2���� �2����

�0 � �0 �� � �� �2 � �2 �� � �� �� � �� �� � ��

BXV SWRUDJH � SLWH /RFDWLRQ � *UDQW 3UHS � EQYLURQPHQWDO � 3UHOLPLQDU\ 3URMHFW *HRUJHWRZQ 3URMHFW
0RQWK CRQWLQJHQF\ DHYHORS � CRQFHSW FLQDQFLDO AQDO\VLV COHDUDQFH DHVLJQ 0DQDJHPHQW TRWDOV TRWDOV

FY20�22 AZDUG ���00�               ����20�             �0�2���             20�000�             �������             2������             200�000�           ��000�000�                              
�2���0��              �����0���            ��������              ��������              ���������            ���������            ��2�������                                

0RQWKO\ DUDZV�
       2FW ���� ����                     ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ����                     ����2�               ����2�                                     
       1RY ���� ��                      ����                     ��                      ����                     ��                      ����                     2�����               �0���0�                                   
       'HF ���� ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                   ��                                         
       -DQ ���� ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                   ��                                         
       )HE ���� ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ������                  ���2��               ������                                     
       0DU ���� ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ������                  ����2�               ������                                     
       $SU ���� ��                      ������                  ������                  ��                      ��                      ����                     ��00��               ���0���                                   
       0D\ ���� ��                      ������                  ������                  ����                     ��                      ������                  ������               �������                                   
       -XQH ���� ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                   ��                                         
       -XO\ ���� ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                   ��                                         
       $XJ ���� ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                   ��                                         
       6HSW ���� ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                      ��                   ��                                         

SXEWRWDO DUDZV ��0�                  ����0�               ��2���               ���22�               ��                   ����2�               2��0�2�             ����2���                                 

RHPDQLQJ BDODQFH ��0�                  �����2���            2������             �2�����             �������             ���0��               �����0�             ����2���                                 

� E[SHQGHG ������ ����22� 2����� ������ 0�00� �2���� ���2�� ���2��

� TLPH EODSVHG �2���� �2���� �2���� �2���� �2���� �2���� �2���� �2����

 SC�2020�00��0� 

 *HRUJHWRZQ &RXQW\ &DSLWDO )XQGV 

Page 1ϳ



�oast RTA
Monthly �ash Flow
May ϯ1, 2022

Kct‐21 Eov‐21 Dec‐21 Jan‐22 Feď‐22 Mar‐22 Apr‐22 May‐22 Jun‐22 Jul‐22 Aug‐22 ^ep‐22 Totals

Beginning Balance 1ϵ0,ϴ21͘ϱϲΨ          ϱϲϴ,2ϵϴ͘ϱ7Ψ          ϯϴϴ,7ϰϱ͘ϵϴΨ          ϯϱϰ,1ϵϵ͘77Ψ          ϱ7ϱ,122͘ϯ7Ψ          7ϯϵ,ϱ0ϯ͘1ϯΨ          7ϲϴ,ϰ1ϵ͘0ϱΨ          ϲϲ2,ϰ02͘27Ψ          2ϴϲ,ϯ2ϲ͘0ϴΨ          2ϴϲ,ϯ2ϲ͘0ϴΨ          2ϴϲ,ϯ2ϲ͘0ϴΨ          2ϴϲ,ϯ2ϲ͘0ϴΨ          1ϵ0,ϴ21͘ϱϲΨ         

�ash Receipts
ϱϯ07 ‐ Kperations ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         2ϳ2,2ϳϱ.00Ψ           3ϵ1,ϱ30.00Ψ           1ϰϳ,ϱ2ϴ.00Ψ           166,6ϱ0.00Ψ           ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ϵ77,ϵϴϯ͘00Ψ         
ϱϯ07 ‐ Preventative Maintenance 6,ϱ21.00Ψ               ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         1ϰϳ,2ϴϳ.00Ψ           1ϵ2,ϴ60.00Ψ           ϳ0,003.00Ψ             ϳ3,ϳ12.00Ψ             ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ϰϵ0,ϯϴϯ͘00Ψ         
ϱϯ07 ‐ �apital �ǆpenditures 6,02ϴ.00Ψ               ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ϳ,16ϱ.00Ψ               ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         1ϯ,1ϵϯ͘00Ψ           
ϱϯ07 ‐ ^MTF ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                        

ϱϯ11 ‐ Kperations 1ϵ2,ϱϳ1.00Ψ           ϵϵ,ϴϴ2.00Ψ             ϵ6,ϱϰ3.00Ψ             6ϵ,02ϵ.00Ψ             6ϵ,ϰϱϵ.00Ψ             ϰ0,ϰϴϰ.00Ψ             ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ϱϲ7,ϵϲϴ͘00Ψ         
ϱϯ11 ‐ Preventative Maintenance ϵ1,3ϰ2.00Ψ             3ϴ,ϳ13.00Ψ             ϰϱ,ϱ62.00Ψ             ϰ2,16ϳ.00Ψ             ϰ1,2ϳ2.00Ψ             33,2ϱ3.00Ψ             21,ϰ01.00Ψ             ϰ,ϱϵϵ.00Ψ               ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ϯ1ϴ,ϯ0ϵ͘00Ψ         
ϱϯ11 ‐ Administration ϱϰ,ϴ1ϳ.00Ψ             20,ϴϰϱ.00Ψ             11,10ϳ.00Ψ             10,ϴϱϳ.00Ψ             11,21ϱ.00Ψ             ϰ,02ϴ.00Ψ               ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         112,ϴϲϵ͘00Ψ         
ϱϯ11 ‐ �apital �ǆpenditures ‐Ψ                         2ϰ,300.00Ψ             ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         2ϰ,300.00Ψ             ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ϰϴ,ϲ00͘00Ψ           

,orry �ounty Registration Fees ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                        
,orry �ounty Kther ϱϰϰ,ϴ2ϰ.1ϱΨ           ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ϱϰϰ,ϴ2ϰ.1ϱΨ           ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ϱϰϰ,ϴ2ϰ.1ϱΨ           ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         1,ϲϯϰ,ϰ72͘ϰϱΨ      
'eorgetown �ty Reg FeesͬFY22 Funding ‐Ψ                         ϱϱ,000.00Ψ             ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ϱϱ,000.00Ψ             ‐Ψ                         ϱϳ,ϱϳ6.03Ψ             ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         1ϲ7,ϱ7ϲ͘0ϯΨ         
Myrtle Beach  62,ϱ00.00Ψ             62,ϱ00.00Ψ             ‐Ψ                         62,ϱ00.00Ψ             ‐Ψ                         62,ϱ00.00Ψ             ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         2ϱ0,000͘00Ψ         
Eorth Myrtle Beach ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                        

FaresͬPasses 1,6ϰ2.6ϱΨ               ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         1,ϲϰ2͘ϲϱΨ              
>ocal �ontracts ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                        
Bus Advertising 6ϳϱ.00Ψ                  1,ϳ00.00Ψ               32,362.ϱ0Ψ             3,02ϱ.00Ψ               ϰ,1ϵϱ.00Ψ               1,3ϳϱ.00Ψ               2,ϰ00.00Ψ               200.00Ψ                  ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ϰϱ,ϵϯ2͘ϱ0Ψ           
Accident �laims ‐Ψ                         10,ϳϳ6.ϳϰΨ             ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ϳ,32ϴ.ϳϰΨ               ‐Ψ                         ϰ,110.ϱϵΨ               11,3ϰ2.ϰ2Ψ             ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ϯϯ,ϱϱϴ͘ϰϵΨ           
Proceeds from ^ale of Assets ‐Ψ                         3ϳ,ϳϱ6.00Ψ             ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ϯ7,7ϱϲ͘00Ψ           
RTAP ͬ Fuel Refunds ͬ Kther 10,31ϰ.02Ψ             6,ϴϴ6.ϰ0Ψ               11ϴ.ϰϴΨ                  6,ϳϰ1.ϴϰΨ               ϱ,ϴϰ3.12Ψ               ϰ,ϵϴϵ.61Ψ               ϱ,ϳϱ1.01Ψ               ϱϰϳ.3ϰΨ                  ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ϰ1,1ϵ1͘ϴ2Ψ           
Transfer‐/n from /nvestments ‐Ψ                         2ϱ0,000.00Ψ           300,000.00Ψ           ‐Ψ                         300,000.00Ψ           ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         2ϱ,013.ϰ0Ψ             ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ϴ7ϱ,01ϯ͘ϰ0Ψ         
ϱϯϯϵ ‐ Bus ^top /mplementation 6,0ϵ3.00Ψ               ϴ,016.00Ψ               ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         1ϴ,30ϵ.00Ψ             ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ϯ2,ϰ1ϴ͘00Ψ           
ϱϯ11 ‐ Paratransit ^cheduling ‐Ψ                         6,ϰϱϳ.00Ψ               ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ϲ,ϰϱ7͘00Ψ              
ϱϯ10 ‐ sehicles ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                        
ϱϯϯϵ ‐ sehicles ‐ WR�K' ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         63,ϳϱ0.00Ψ             ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ϲϯ,7ϱ0͘00Ψ           
ϱϯ07 н F,WA Fleǆ ‐ Facilty Development ϳ,230.00Ψ               ϱ,ϵϳ0.00Ψ               ϴ,ϰϳ2.00Ψ               ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         11,1ϵϳ.00Ψ             36,01ϰ.00Ψ             30,ϱϱ3.00Ψ             ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ϵϵ,ϰϯϲ͘00Ψ           
,orry �ounty �apital Funds ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                        
'eorgetown �ounty �apital Funds 1,ϴ0ϳ.00Ψ               ‐Ψ                         1,ϰϵ2.00Ψ               2,11ϴ.00Ψ               ‐Ψ                         1,32ϳ.00Ψ               1,ϰϳ2.00Ψ               ϵ,00ϱ.00Ψ               ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         17,221͘00Ψ           

Total �ash Receipts ϵϴϲ,ϯϲϰ͘ϴ2Ψ          ϲ2ϴ,ϴ02͘1ϰΨ          ϱϱϵ,ϰ0ϲ͘ϵϴΨ          7ϰ1,2ϲ1͘ϵϵΨ          ϵ1ϯ,ϴ7ϰ͘ϴϲΨ          77ϱ,00ϴ͘ϲ1Ψ          ϴϵ1,07ϵ͘7ϴΨ          ϯϯϵ,ϵϯ1͘1ϲΨ          ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ϱ,ϴϯϱ,7ϯ0͘ϯϰΨ      

�ash Basis �ǆpenditures:
Kperating �ǆpenses ϱ1ϰ,ϰ20.31Ψ           ϳϵϳ,ϳ6ϰ.ϳ3Ψ           ϱϵ3,ϵϱ3.1ϵΨ           ϰϵ2,0ϰ1.3ϵΨ           ϳ33,ϵ00.00Ψ           ϳ3ϴ,ϳ33.6ϵΨ           602,0ϳϳ.3ϴΨ           6ϱ2,1ϳϰ.ϳϳΨ           ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ϱ,12ϱ,0ϲϱ͘ϰϲΨ      
�apital �ǆpenditures ϵϰ,ϰ6ϳ.ϱ0Ψ             10,ϱϵ0.00Ψ             ‐Ψ                         2ϴ,2ϵϴ.00Ψ             1ϱ,ϱϵϰ.10Ψ             ϳ,3ϱϵ.00Ψ               ϰϱ,01ϵ.1ϴΨ             63,ϴ32.ϱϴΨ             ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         2ϲϱ,1ϲ0͘ϯϲΨ         
K Θ M Reserve  н Management Account ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         3ϱ0,000.00Ψ           ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ϯϱ0,000͘00Ψ         

Total �ǆpenditures ϲ0ϴ,ϴϴ7͘ϴ1Ψ          ϴ0ϴ,ϯϱϰ͘7ϯΨ          ϱϵϯ,ϵϱϯ͘1ϵΨ          ϱ20,ϯϯϵ͘ϯϵΨ          7ϰϵ,ϰϵϰ͘10Ψ          7ϰϲ,0ϵ2͘ϲϵΨ          ϵϵ7,0ϵϲ͘ϱϲΨ          71ϲ,007͘ϯϱΨ          ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ‐Ψ                         ϱ,7ϰ0,22ϱ͘ϴ2Ψ      

�nding Balance ϱϲϴ,2ϵϴ͘ϱ7Ψ          ϯϴϴ,7ϰϱ͘ϵϴΨ          ϯϱϰ,1ϵϵ͘77Ψ          ϱ7ϱ,122͘ϯ7Ψ         7ϯϵ,ϱ0ϯ͘1ϯΨ         7ϲϴ,ϰ1ϵ͘0ϱΨ         ϲϲ2,ϰ02͘27Ψ         2ϴϲ,ϯ2ϲ͘0ϴΨ         2ϴϲ,ϯ2ϲ͘0ϴΨ         2ϴϲ,ϯ2ϲ͘0ϴΨ         2ϴϲ,ϯ2ϲ͘0ϴΨ         2ϴϲ,ϯ2ϲ͘0ϴΨ         2ϴϲ,ϯ2ϲ͘0ϴΨ         

Page 1ϴ



:ACCA0A: RE*IONA/ TRANS3ORTATION A8T+ORITY 
RESO/8TION NO� -8NE2022�0� 

 
A33RO9A/ OF FY 22 RE9ISED B8D*ET 

 
$ PRWLRQ RI WKH %RDUG RI 'LUHFWRUV IRU WKH :DFFDPDZ 5HJLRQDO 7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ $XWKRULW\ 
WR DSSURYH WKH )< �� 5HYLVHG %XGJHW� 

 
BDFNJURXQG� 
:DFFDPDZ 57$ KDV GHYHORS D UHYLVHG YHUVLRQ RI WKH )< �� %XGJHW WR DGGUHVV D QXPEHU RI 
RYHUUXQV DQG DGGLWLRQDO UHYHQXH VRXUFHV� 7KH 5HYLVHG %XGJHW LQFOXGHV DQ LQFUHDVH LQ RYHUDOO 
H[SHQVH RI ����. RU ������ 7KH EXON RI WKH LQFUHDVH LV DVVRFLDWHG ZLWK LQFUHDVHG IXHO H[SHQVH� 
IDFLOLW\ PDLQWHQDQFH H[SHQVH� WKH LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ RI D QHZ FRQWDFWOHVV IDUH FROOHFWLRQ V\VWHP 
DQG VSOLW RSHUDWLRQV� $GGLWLRQDO UHYHQXH VRXUFHV LQFOXGH DQG LQFUHDVH LQ ORFDO IXQGLQJ� WZR 
$53$ JUDQWV IURP +RUU\ &RXQW\ DQG D ���� %XV DQG %XV )DFLOLWLHV JUDQW IURP 6&'27�  

 
0RWLRQ� 
,W LV KHUHE\ PRYHG E\ WKH %RDUG RI WKH :DFFDPDZ 5HJLRQDO 7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ $XWKRULW\ WR 
DSSURYH WKH )< �� 5HYLVHG %XGJHW� 

 
5HTXHVWHG E\�  BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB 

%ULDQ 3LDVFLN� *HQHUDO 0DQDJHU�6HFUHWDU\�7UHDVXUHU 
 
$33529(' E\ WKH :DFFDPDZ 5HJLRQDO 7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ %RDUG RI 'LUHFWRUV DW WKH UHJXODU PHHWLQJ 
WKHUHRI� KHOG RQ� -XQH ��� ����� 
 

$77(67� 
 

0DUYLQ .HHQH� 3K�'� &)$� %RDUG &KDLU  5RE 6KHHKDQ� 3K�'�� %RDUG 9LFH &KDLU 

.DWKDULQH '¶$QJHOR  'DUUHOO (LFNKRII  

/LOOLH -HDQ -RKQVRQ  %HUQDUG 6LOYHUPDQ 

-RVHSK /D]]DUD  *UHJ -DPHV 

5DQGDO :DOODFH  9DFDQW ± /HJLVODWLYH 'HOHJDWLRQ 

9DFDQW ± &LW\ RI &RQZD\   

6HH %RDUG PLQXWHV IURP PHHWLQJ RQ -XQH ��� ���� DOORZLQJ WKH &KDLUPDQ WR VLJQ WKLV UHVROXWLRQ RQ WKH EHKDOI 
RI WKH %RDUG� 7KH PRWLRQ IRU &KDLUPDQ¶V VLJQDWXUH DQG IRU WKH 5HVROXWLRQ 0$5������� ZHUH DSSURYHG 
XQDQLPRXVO\� 



A B C D E F G H I J < L M N O P Y R S T h

DRAFT �ǆpenses
Revenue by Activity

Horry County Road 
hse Fee Revenue

G‐town County 
Road hse Fee 

Revenue

G‐town County 
Capital Funds

MB/Others 
Local Funds 2022 Fares

Other Revenue 
(Advertising, 
Disposals, etc)

FTA CARES ACT 
Fz 20

FTA ϱ30ϳ 
Fz 22 Grant
Fz 20 ΨΨ

FTA ϱ30ϳ 
Fz 21‐22 Grant 

Fz 21 ΨΨ

SMTF
ϱ30ϳ Match
Fz 21/22/23

FTA ϱ30ϳ Fz 1ϰ 
STP FLEX

SCDOT ϱ311
Fz 21/22

SCDOT ϱ311   
Fz 22/23

SMTF 
ϱ311 Match

ϰY

FTA ϱ33ϵ
(incl. Fz 21)

GSATS
ϱ30ϳ GSATS ϱ310

Horry County 
ARPA

ϱ33ϵ fr 
SCDOT

�apital Program FY 22 FY 22 Revised ϵ,ϯ1ϰ,ϰ0ϵΨ              2,21ϱ,000Ψ              3ϳϴ,ϳϱ0Ψ               203,ϱ00Ψ              310,000Ψ          1ϱ0,000Ψ          60,000Ψ            62ϳ,ϱ36Ψ          ϰ1ϰ,ϱϳϳΨ              1,ϱ16,ϰ3ϳΨ         ϰϰ0,10ϰΨ             ϱ00,000Ψ          6ϳϰ,ϰϴ6Ψ          3ϳϱ,000Ψ          201,1ϱϳΨ          ϱϵ3,ϴ62Ψ            ϱ00,000Ψ           1ϱϰ,000Ψ        1,1ϵ0,000Ψ     ϳ00,000Ψ       

‐Ψ                       
1 ‐Ψ                      1ϱ6,2ϱ0Ψ               31,2ϱ0Ψ                12ϱ,000Ψ       
2 ‐Ψ                      312,ϱ00Ψ               62,ϱ00Ψ            2ϱ0,000Ψ     
3 ϰ0ϱ,000Ψ             ϰ0ϱ,000Ψ               11,2ϱ0Ψ                3ϱ,000Ψ               1ϰ1,000Ψ          63,ϳϱ0Ψ           1ϱϰ,000Ψ    
ϰ ϱ00,000Ψ             ϱ00,000Ψ               ϱ00,000Ψ      
ϱ 1ϰ0,000Ψ             1ϰ0,000Ψ               1ϰ0,000Ψ    
6 3ϳ,ϱ00Ψ               3ϳ,ϱ00Ψ                 ϳ,ϱ00Ψ                   30,000Ψ          
ϳ Radio/Communications System 1ϰϳ,000Ψ             1ϰϳ,000Ψ               2ϵ,ϰ00Ψ               11ϳ,600Ψ       
ϴ ‐Ψ                       
ϵ ‐Ψ                       

10

‐Ψ                         1,22ϵ,ϱ00Ψ            1,6ϵϴ,2ϱ0Ψ          

Kperating �ǆpenses Total ‐Ψ                       
ϵ Admin Wages 660,ϱ36Ψ             

10 Admin Fringe 16ϰ,ϳ26Ψ             
Admin �ǆpense 1,131,62ϴΨ          1,1ϳϵ,ϰ62Ψ          1,1ϳϵ,ϰ62Ψ           ϰϳ1,23ϵΨ              ϱ0,000Ψ               20,000Ψ         ϱ0,000Ψ            30ϵ,ϱ00Ψ         ϵ2,62ϳΨ          121,ϴϰ6Ψ       6ϰ,2ϱ0Ψ         

11 Operations Wages 2,ϱϰ6,ϳ60.11Ψ    
12 Operations Overtime 23ϳ,012Ψ             
13 Operations Fringe ϴϱϴ,ϱϴ0Ψ             

KΘM �ǆpense ϰ,6ϰϱ,ϳ6ϳΨ          ϰ,ϵϴ2,3ϱ3Ψ          ϰ,ϵϴ2,3ϱ3Ψ           1,133,213Ψ           110,000Ψ            2ϰ0,000Ψ      1ϱ0,000Ψ      ϱ0,000Ψ         62ϳ,ϱ36Ψ      ‐Ψ                   ϳ3ϰ,3ϱ2Ψ         ϰϰ0,10ϰΨ         203,ϱϴϳΨ       2ϱ3,1ϱϰΨ       ϴϴ,ϰ0ϳΨ          ϵ0ϳ,000Ψ     ϰϱ,000Ψ      
1ϰ Maintenance Wages 66ϵ,66ϰΨ             
1ϱ Maint. Overtime 2ϳ,6ϴ6Ψ               
16 Maint. Fringe 23ϰ,ϰϰ2Ψ             

Preventive Maint͘ �ǆpense 1,3ϵϴ,ϳ3ϵΨ          1,ϰϴ1,ϳϵ2Ψ          1,ϰϴ1,ϳϵ2Ψ           13ϳ,ϴϱϴΨ              60,000Ψ               ϱ0,000Ψ         36ϰ,ϱϳϳΨ          ϰϰ2,ϱϴϱΨ         3ϳϴ,2ϳ2Ψ       ‐Ψ                ϰϴ,ϱ00Ψ         
1ϳ )DFLOLW\ 0DLQWHQDQFH 21ϱ,000Ψ             
1ϴ 9HKLFOH 0DLQWHQDQFH 33ϱ,000Ψ             
1ϵ )XHO 	 2LO ϵϱ0,000Ψ             
20 7LUHV ϱ0,000Ψ               
21 /LDELOLW\ ,QVXUDQFH 21ϱ,000Ψ             
22 8WLOLWLHV ϰ0,000Ψ               
23 7HOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQV 100,000Ψ             
2ϰ 3RVWDJH 	 )UHLJKW 2,ϱ00Ψ                  
2ϱ 2IILFH 6XSSOLHV�&RPSXWHU�6HFXULW\ ϰϱ,000Ψ               
26 /HJDO 	 3URIHVVLRQDO 6HUYLFHV 100,000Ψ             
2ϳ 3XEOLF ,QIRUPDWLRQ 2ϱ,000Ψ               
2ϴ $GYHUWLVLQJ 	 0DUNHWLQJ ϰ0,000Ψ                10,000Ψ               ϰ0,000Ψ               ϰ0,000Ψ                 ‐Ψ                       10,000Ψ         30,000Ψ      
2ϵ 'XHV 	 6XEVFULSWLRQV 12,ϱ00Ψ               
30 /HDVHV 6ϰ,6ϵϵΨ               
31 7UDYHO 	 7UDLQLQJ ϴϱ,000Ψ               
32 ,QWHUHVW ([SHQVH�2WKHU ‐Ψ                      

ϰ,ϱ00Ψ                  
33 2	0 5HVHUYH ‐Ψ                      ‐Ψ                       

3ϰ Total KΘM �ǆpense 7,ϲϴϯ,ϲ07Ψ             7,1ϴϲ,1ϯϰΨ            7,ϲϴϯ,ϲ07Ψ           

3ϱ Total MaintΘ �ap͘ 7,1ϴϲ,1ϯϰΨ            ϴ,ϵ13,10ϳΨ          ϵ,3ϴ1,ϴϱϳΨ          
ϰ22,6ϵ0Ψ                 ϵϰ,3ϱ0Ψ                 ‐Ψ                      ‐Ψ                 ‐Ψ                 ‐Ψ                 ‐Ψ                      (0)Ψ                      ‐Ψ                     2ϱ0,000Ψ         (0)Ψ                     ‐Ψ                  ‐Ψ                 2ϴϳ,ϱ12Ψ           ‐Ψ                   ‐Ψ                113,000Ψ       6ϱϱ,000Ψ      

Coast RTA
Proposed Budget  FY 22 ‐ Jun 2022

Bus Stop Sign Implementation (Turnkey RFP) Remaining on Grant

TDP ‐ Fare Study (1ϴ‐month schedule thru Dec 2023)

Total �apital �ǆpenditures

Facility Development Program
Vehicles ‐ ϰ Cutaways (3 Replacement, 1 Expansion)

Small Capital Items
Fare Collection System ‐ Fz 22 Only  Capital Projects

Split Operations ‐ Capital Projects

June 2022 1



Revised FY 22 
Budget FY 22 Budget нͬ‐ ^pent to date �T�

^alaries Θ Benefits ‐ Admin ϴ2ϱ,263 ϳϵϳ,12ϴ 2ϴ,13ϱ ϱ61,ϳ23 263,ϱϰ0
^alaries Θ Benefits ‐ Transit 3,ϰ0ϱ,3ϰ1 3,303,0ϵ0 102,2ϱ0 2,2ϰ6,10ϰ 1,1ϱϵ,23ϳ KΘM �ǆpense 2,ϲϵ1,01ϯΨ            ϯ,ϱ27,1ϵϱΨ                      
Kvertime ‐ Transit 23ϳ,012 21ϳ,6ϳϳ 1ϵ,336 1ϱ0,ϴ2ϳ ϴ6,1ϴϱ 2ϴ6,1ϴϳΨ                          ϱ30ϳ
^alaries Θ Benefits ‐ Maintenance ϵ0ϰ,106 ϵ22,030 (1ϳ,ϵ2ϰ) 622,ϳ06 2ϴ1,ϰ00 310,000Ψ                          SMTF
Kvertime ‐ Maintenance 2ϳ,6ϴ6 11,ϳ0ϵ 1ϱ,ϵϳϳ 16,ϴϳϱ 10,ϴ11 Leases/Bus Stops 2ϱ0,000Ψ                          ϱ33ϵ State/ hrban Formula
Facility Maintenance 21ϱ,000 11ϱ,000 100,000 1ϱ2,ϳϳϳ 62,223 ϰϴ1,2ϱ0Ψ                          ϱ311 н SMTF
sehicle Maintenance 33ϱ,000 3ϱ0,000 (1ϱ,000) 1ϴϳ,6ϵ1 1ϰϳ,30ϵ ϳϱ0,000Ψ                          County ARPA Operating
Fuel Θ Kil ϵϱ0,000 6ϵ0,000 260,000 ϱϳ0,ϱ66 3ϳϵ,ϰ3ϰ 1ϱ0,000Ψ                          Fares
Tires ϱ0,000 ϰ0,000 10,000 1ϰ,0ϳ1 3ϱ,ϵ2ϵ ϰϰ,ϳϱϴΨ                            County ARPA Fares
>iaďility /nsurance 21ϱ,000 21ϱ,000 0 13ϱ,ϰϵϵ ϳϵ,ϱ01 1,2ϱϱ,000Ψ                       Local Still to collect Ψ1.2ϱϱM
htilities ϰ0,000 ϰ0,000 0 23,0ϳ1 16,ϵ2ϵ
Telecommunications 100,000 1ϰ0,000 (ϰ0,000) 66,3ϳ1 33,62ϵ
Postage Θ Freight 2,ϱ00 2,ϱ00 0 1,03ϵ 1,ϰ61
Kffice ^uppliesͬ�omputerͬ^ecurity ϰϱ,000 ϳϱ,000 (30,000) ϰ2,0ϰϳ 2,ϵϱ3

>egal Θ Professional ^ervices 100,000 ϱ0,000 ϱ0,000 ϴ3,1ϳ6 16,ϴ2ϰ
Puďlic /nformation 2ϱ,000 ϰ0,000 (1ϱ,000) 12,ϵ33 12,06ϳ Maint �apital 1ϱ1,000Ψ                1ϱ1,000Ψ                          ϱ33ϵ State/ hrban Formula
Advertising Θ MarŬeting ϰ0,000 20,000 20,000 22,60ϰ 1ϳ,3ϵ6 Fare �ollection ϴϰ,000Ψ                  ϴϰ,000Ψ                            County ARPA Fares
Dues Θ ^uďscriptions 12,ϱ00 12,ϱ00 0 1,ϳ00 10,ϴ00 �utaways ;ϯͿ ϯϯ0,000Ψ                ϯϯ0,000Ψ                         
>easesͬ^plit Kperations 6ϰ,6ϵϵ 100,000 (3ϱ,301) 11,ϵϰϵ ϱ2,ϳϱ0 1ϱϰ,000Ψ                          GSATS/ϱ310
Travel Θ Training ϴϱ,000 ϱ0,000 3ϱ,000 6ϱ,ϵϳ0 1ϵ,030 1ϰ1,000Ψ                          G‐town Local
/nterest �ǆpense 0 0 0 0 0 3ϱ,000Ψ                            Local Funds
Kther �ǆpenses ϰ,ϱ00 ϰ,ϱ00 0 2,ϴϵϱ 1,60ϱ Radio ^ystem 1ϰ7,000Ψ                1ϰ7,000Ψ                         

7,ϲϴϯ,ϲ07Ψ           7,1ϵϲ,1ϯϰΨ           ϰϴ7,ϰ7ϯΨ            ϰ,ϵϵ2,ϱϵϰΨ          2,ϲϵ1,01ϯΨ         11ϳ,600Ψ                          ϱ33ϵ hrban Formula
й Spent Orig 6ϵ.3ϴй 3ϳ.ϰ0й 2ϵ,ϰ00Ψ                            Local funds

Percent /ncrease in Budget 6.ϳϳй й Spent Rev 6ϰ.ϵϴй 3ϱ.02й

Remaining �apital

Revenue and Revenue ^ources

�oast RTA
FY 22 Revised Budget �omparison to FY 22 Kriginal Budget

FY 22 �T�

Revenue and Revenue ^ources

June 2022 2



�oast RTA Proũect >isting

CATEGORY

A � STARTS 
1�6 MOS.

EST,MATED 
DATE ACTUAL DATE

� Complete BXs Stop Signs ,nstallation ������� ���0�22 onJoinJ 5oute �� stoS locations Kave been identified and in SerPittinJ�

2 Stop AnnXnciation � Active and Reliable ������ OnJoinJ 5e-iPSlePented announcePents on routes �0� ��N� ZitK tZo distinct s\stePs� 5ides\stePs and 
/uPinator� :orNinJ on Jeo-fencinJ for rePaininJ routes - re-doinJ Jeo-fencinJ on �� ��6 and ���

� Strategy for ETXity Service (Road Ta[) onJoinJ T%' &oast 5TA Kas line itePs in budJets for &onZa\� N� M\rtle %eacK and M\rtle %eacK

7
,nitiate Facility Replacement Plan for 
Maintenance, Office, Myrtle Beach, 
Georgetown and Conway Transfer Centers

����20 ����2� /OI delivered to oZner of /3A� Title 9I Anal\sis draft coPSlete� refininJ estiPated costs and ZorNinJ 
on Jrant aSSlications� +oSe to start evaluations for M%T& and GeorJetoZn transfer Soint�

� Seek dedicated and recXrring fXnding from 
mXnicipalities ������� onJoinJ Tied to eTuit\ service strateJ\� TKis is a ZorN in SroJress�

1� Transit Development Plan �����2� ����22 &OG Kas develoSed 5)3 for )are 6tructure�TecKnoloJ\ AssessPent

CXltXre of Service Program ��2��2� ���0�22 6:OT Anal\sis &oPSlete

�� New CXstomer Service Plan T%' NeZ 3rocedures and 3roJraPs to be iPSlePented JoinJ into 6uPPer 6ervice

�2 New PXblic ,nvolvement Plan T%' Alread\ researcKinJ oStions�&O9I' &oJni]ant�In 3lace leadinJ uS to NeZ 6ervice ���

�� New Service Marketing T%' )ocus on ParNetinJ neZ services leadinJ uS to tKe suPPer� .eeS 6ervice�3A& uS to date�

B � STARTS  
7�12 MOS.

2 Trolley Replacement Plan Fz 21 �����2� 8sinJ ���� to bu\ 2 NeZ )l\ers - 6Kould arrive in Ma\ 202�

6 GSATS Transit Planner 	 Mark +oeweller 
attend Coast RTA Board Meeting Eli]abetK TucNer� Slanner� attended ASril PeetinJ�

� Ride GXide Update ����20 �0���2� 5evaPSinJ Sublic scKedules� ZitK s\steP PaS to folloZ� 3art of &ulture of 6ervice initiative

8 RoXte E[pansion and Timeline 
(Georgetown�NMB�Socastee�SXrfside�Aynor �0���20� ����2�� �0���2� 3Kase III �GtoZn�6ocastee� &oPSlete� +orr\ &ount\ next�

C           
AS T,ME 
PERM,TS

1 Replacement Facilities Completed � Conway 
and Myrtle Beach T%' /OI 'elivered to oZner at )antas\ +arbor

2 Replacement PXsh�to�Talk system � Verizon T%' InvestiJatinJ 6tate &ontract for tZo-Za\ radio trunN line�

3 New Fare Collection System T%'

COMPLET,ON DATE    
STATUS�REMARKSProMect START    

DATE

6/21/2022



�oast RTA Proũect >isting

CATEGORY

A � STARTS 1�6 
MOS.

EST,MATED 
DATE

ACTUAL 
DATE

� Complete BXs Stop Signs ,nstallation ������� ����2� onJoinJ 5oute �� &oPSlete� Meet ZitK consultant to scoSe tKe rePainder of tKe SroMect - 5oute �� 
EntertainPent 6Kuttle� 6\steP &orrections

2 New Fare Collection System �0���2� �����2� IPSlePentation of neZ s\steP in June� &asK-free b\ soPetiPe in first Tuarter 202�

3
,nitiate Facility Replacement Plan for 
Maintenance, Office, Myrtle Beach, 
Georgetown and Conway Transfer Centers

����20 OnJoinJ Grant subPittals in ASril and Ma\� EnvironPental for GrissoP 3arNZa\ b\ ����22

4 Transit Development Plan�Fare StrXctXre 
Analysis

�����2� �2���2� 3roSosal IntervieZs on June ��tK 

5 SXnshine Service ��2��2� ���0�2� 3Kase I &oPSleted - MovinJ into 3Kase II

�a Employee EvalXation Process �0���22 All ePSlo\ees Zill Kave Mob descriStion and evaluation b\ October �

�b CXstomer Service Training ����22 5efresKers durinJ last 6tate of tKe &oast�still Kave �0 ePSlo\ees for traininJ on June ��� ZorNinJ on 
Train tKe Trainer�

�c SWOT Analysis Update �����22 6:OT 8Sdated�ZorNinJ on Joals�obMectives for 3Kase II

6 Replacement PXsh�to�Talk system � Verizon ��2��22 �0���22 Grant ZorN in Srocess�3urcKase of tZo-Za\ radio s\steP on state contract�

7 Compensation Plan ���0�22 &oPSensation 3lan 8Sdate to be Sart of )< 2� %udJet 3rocess - ZitK 6tateZide &oPSensation 6tud\ 
'ata coPinJ in late June�

8 RecrXitment�Job Description Planner ����22 ����2� AdPin 3osition - 3lanner to assist GM�&EO and also serve as %oard /iaison

B � STARTS      
7�12 MOS.

1 Trolley Replacement Plan Fz 22 ����22 AcTuisition of Trolle\ buses in Srocess�

2 Website Update ����22 ����22 MultiSle uSdates needed related to fares� Sublic scKedules and PaSs� otKer�

3 Ride GXide Update ����20 SusKed to 3Kase 
II 3art of obMectives for 3Kase 2 ZKicK Zill define tiPefraPe�

4 Strategy for ETXity Service (Road Ta[) onJoinJ On Kold Need to folloZ uS ZitK &onZa\� N� M\rtle %eacK� &it\ of GeorJetoZn 

5a Seek dedicated and recXrring fXnding from 
mXnicipalities

������� onJoinJ Tied to eTuit\ service strateJ\� TKis is a ZorN in SroJress� In local budJet Srocess noZ�

C                AS 
T,ME PERM,TS

1 Replacement Facilities Completed � Conway 
and Myrtle Beach

T%' &onZa\ Sart of Jrant 6ubPittal� 6ite Evaluation for M% Transit &enter to start tKis suPPer�

2 Stop AnnXnciation � Active and Reliable ������ On Kold 'rivers are announcinJ stoSs

COMPLET,ON DATE    
STATUS�REMARKSProMect START    

DATE

6/21/2022



COMM,TTEE C+A,R MEMBER MEMBER MEMBER MEMBER MEET,NG STAFF L,A,SON

F,NANCE Bernard Silverman
5ob         

6KeeKan
'arrell 

EicNKoff
5andal  
:allace T%' MONT+/< %rian 3iasciN�5on 3rater�        

.evin 3arNs

SERV,CE�PAC Katharine D
Angelo
JoseSK 
/a]]ara

/illie Jean 
JoKnson GreJ JaPes T%' MONT+/< %rian 3iasciN �'ouJ +erriott 

BY�LAWS Katharine D
Angelo 
/illie Jean 
JoKnson

GreJ        
JaPes T%' A' +O& %rian 3iasciN

COMPENSAT,ON Rob Sheehan
Marvin      
.eene

5andal    
:allace

.atKarine 
'
AnJelo T%' A' +O& %rian 3iasciN � 3aPela %ellaP\

FUND,NG A' +O& %rian 3iasciN

REV,SED�  DECEMBER 2�21

:ACCA0A: RE*IONA/ TRANS3ORTATION A8T+ORITY G�E�D T+E COAST RTA
DRAFT FY 2022 � FY 202� BOARD OF DIRECTORS CO00ITTEE



Monterey Salinas Transit

©2021 Visa. All rights reserved. Visa Confidentia l 1

OOH POP
August 2021



©2021 Visa. All rights reserved. Visa Confidentia l 2



©2021 Visa. All rights reserved. Visa Confidentia l 3





Sacramento Regional 
Transit

©2021 Visa. All rights reserved. Visa Confidentia l 5

OOH POP
September 2021





19 ©©22002201 VViissaa. .AAlllrl irgihgthstsrerseesrveervde. dV.isVaicsoanCfidoennfitdiaelntial 19



COAST RTA
UPDATE

Board Meeting
June 23, 2022

1



FY 22 BUDGET REVISION 2

 Assumptions
 Maintaining Step Increase - modified
 Split Operations $650K-$750K over next 3 years

 Moving Expenses – include in Facility Maintenance
 Lease and capital purchases – covered by 5339 Grant

 Fuel Costs Rising – $4.70/Gal for Diesel & $3.71/Gal for Gas
 Horry $750K ARPA/$2.34M Road Use Fee (Gov. Signed H233)
 Georgetown $375K up from $220K for FY 23 (FY22 ???)
 $500K Local Funds for Trolley Purchase



3FY 22 BUDGET REVISION

Revised FY 22 
Budget FY 22 Budget +/- Spent to date ETC

Salaries & Benefits - Admin 825,263 797,128 28,135 561,723 263,540
Salaries & Benefits - Transit 3,405,341 3,303,090 102,250 2,246,104 1,159,237
Overtime - Transit 237,012 217,677 19,336 150,827 86,185
Salaries & Benefits - Maintenance 904,106 922,030 (17,924) 622,706 281,400
Overtime - Maintenance 27,686 11,709 15,977 16,875 10,811
Facility Maintenance 215,000 115,000 100,000 152,777 62,223
Vehicle Maintenance 335,000 350,000 (15,000) 187,691 147,309
Fuel & Oil 950,000 690,000 260,000 570,566 379,434
Tires 50,000 40,000 10,000 14,071 35,929
Liability Insurance 215,000 215,000 0 135,499 79,501
Utilities 40,000 40,000 0 23,071 16,929
Telecommunications 100,000 140,000 (40,000) 66,371 33,629
Postage & Freight 2,500 2,500 0 1,039 1,461
Office Supplies/Computer/Security 45,000 75,000 (30,000) 42,047 2,953

Legal & Professional Services 100,000 50,000 50,000 83,176 16,824
Public Information 25,000 40,000 (15,000) 12,933 12,067
Advertising & Marketing 40,000 20,000 20,000 22,604 17,396
Dues & Subscriptions 12,500 12,500 0 1,700 10,800
Leases/Split Operations 64,699 100,000 (35,301) 11,949 52,750
Travel & Training 85,000 50,000 35,000 65,970 19,030
Interest Expense 0 0 0 0 0
Other Expenses 4,500 4,500 0 2,895 1,605

7,683,607$         7,196,134$         487,473$           4,992,594$         2,691,013$        
% Spent Orig 69.38% 37.40%

Percent Increase in Budget 6.77% % Spent Rev 64.98% 35.02%

Coast RTA
FY 22 Revised Budget Comparison to FY 22 Original Budget



4FY 22 BUDGET REVISION

O&M Expense 2,691,013$           3,527,195$                     
286,187$                        5307
310,000$                        SMTF

Leases/Bus  Stops 250,000$                        5339 State/ Urban Formula
481,250$                        5311 + SMTF
750,000$                        County ARPA Operating
150,000$                        Fares

44,758$                          County ARPA Fares
1,255,000$                     Local Still to collect $1.255M

Maint Capital 151,000$              151,000$                        5339 State/ Urban Formula
Fare Collection 84,000$                84,000$                          County ARPA Fares

Cutaways (3) 330,000$              330,000$                        
154,000$                        GSATS/5310
141,000$                        G-town Local

35,000$                          Local Funds
Radio System 147,000$              147,000$                        

117,600$                        5339 Urban Formula
29,400$                          Local funds

Remaining Capital

Revenue and Revenue SourcesFY 22 ETC

Revenue and Revenue Sources



FARE COLLECTION IMPLEMENTATION 5

 Little Pay – Software that determines fare.
 Agreement terms coming June 27

 Kuba Pay - Hardware
 Validators Paid for/Billed to County
 Delivery of readers June/July
 Agreement in review by Coast RTA

 Elavon – Acquiring Bank engaged and ready
 Panasonic/Verizon Internet 

 In process – Delivery by July 1

 Budget amendment – needed with ARPA

 T2H Marketing/VISA/Cash App
https://mst.org/fares/contactless-payment/

https://mst.org/fares/contactless-payment/
https://mst.org/fares/contactless-payment/
https://mst.org/fares/contactless-payment/


FACILITY UPDATE 6

 RAISE Grant submitted on April 14 – support letters from 
MB, Horry County, Conservation Voters of SC, Coastal 
Conservation League and Santee Cooper

 Low/No and 5339 Grant Application submitted on 5/31
 Electric Bus Transition Plan
 Benefit/Cost Analysis
 Existing Conditions report



FACILITY UPDATE 7

 City/County Coordination
 Environmental Checklist to be submitted 6/24
 Still vetting partners on the purchase of the Grissom 

property
 Upcoming Activities

 Site Evaluation Meeting for MB Transit Center – 6/29
 Design Charette for Grissom Site July 14-15
 Project Management Plan
 Budget Amendment in the Fall



SPLIT OPERATIONS

Leased warehouse still being prepped – should 
have access on or around July 1

Using satellite parking near warehouse
Lease vs. Purchase Assessment not required – 

Federal Grant in process 
Will take it slow ramping up the maintenance 

move

8



IT ISSUES 9

 IT Infrastructure needs TLC
 Engaged Bmore Technology
 Migrating servers to the Cloud
 Electrical/Cooling issues
 Internet upgrades


